
PEASE 
INTERNATIONAL 

	 55 Inierm8Wonal Drme Portsmouth, 	03801 

DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

Date: April 6, 2021 

To: 	Paul Brean, Executive Director 

From: Iry Canner, Director of Finance 	,t4(  

Subject: Executive Summary- Financial Reports 

In anticipation of the upcoming April 12, 2021 Pease Development Finance Committee meeting, the following 

is an Executive Summary of the two financial reports for your review and comment: 

Report #1 - Financial Report for the Eight -Month Period Ending February 28.  2021 

We are reporting on the first eight months of operations specific to FY 2021. At this time, there are no 

meaningful trends that have been identified that would challenge the FY 2021 operating budget. 

Actual operating revenues of $11.1 million are slightly below budget by 0.3% primarily due to the increase in 

fee revenues associated with facility rentals and golf course related public play revenues. Slightly offsetting 

these revenue gains were the decreased fuel revenues associated with the reconstruction of the Portsmouth 

Fish Pier Wall as well as, due to the Covid-19 pandemic, pay for parking and fuel flowage revenues at PSM. 

Actual operating expenses of $8.0 million are below budget by $1.2 million primarily due to expense under 

runs in facilities maintenance, legal, marketing, utilities, and the cost of fuel at the Portsmouth Fish Pier. In 

addition, the favorable winter season through February also contributed to lower operating costs. 

The resulting Operating Income of $3.1 million is $1.2 million greater than expected which directly 

contributed to our ability to address internal working capital requirements and somewhat minimize the need 

to draw-down from the $15.0 million Revolving Line of Credit (RLOC) with the Provident Bank. 

Business Unit Performance 

Portsmouth Airport 

Operating revenues total $1,073,000 which is under budget by $198,000. The primary reason for the budget 

variance underrun, was associated with the Covid 19 pandemic highlighted in lower pay for parking revenues 

and fuel flowage fees. Current enplanements of 9,197 are less than the prior year to date (14,500) due once 

again to the Covid 19 pandemic. Slightly offsetting these revenue shortfalls were monies received under the 

Affordable Cares Act. 

Skyhaven Airport  

Operating revenues total $ 159,000 which is above budget by $27,000. The primary reason for the favorable 

variance was primarily due to higher fuel sales of 14,115 gallons versus 9,625 gallons on a fiscal year to date 

basis. Cumulative net cash flow losses, since accepting the operational responsibilities for Skyhaven Airport 

during FY 2009, now total approximately $1.7 million. 

TAKING YOU THERE 
	 1 

ph 503-433-6088 	fa:.. G03-427-0433 	 peasedev.org  



Report #1- Financial Report for the Eight-Month Period Ending February 28. 2021  (continued) 

Business Unit Performance  (continued) 

Tradeport 

Operating revenues total $6,288,000 which is above budget by 1.8%. The primary reason for the favorable 

variance is associated with rental of facilities. 

Golf Course 

Operating revenues total $2,072,000 which is above budget. The primary reasons are associated with public 

play at the golf course. A total of 62,315 rounds were played through November versus 55,321 rounds the 

prior season. Gross revenues at the Grill 28 of $1,067,000 are somewhat less (9.0%) than the prior eight-

month period ending February in part, due to the Covid 19 pandemic. The course opened the new season on 

March 26th 

Division of Ports and Harbors 

Unrestricted operating revenues total $1,383,000 which is slightly less than budgeted revenues of 

$1,716,000. The lost fuel sales at the Portsmouth Fish Pier have been slightly offset by incremental mooring 

and facilities fee revenues. 

Balance Sheet  (Page #8) 

Total current assets are $8.6 million consisting primarily of $3.8 million in unrestricted cash and $4.2 million 

in accounts receivables. Net  cash balances (PDA $1.9 million and DPH $1.9 million) have decreased by 

$1,439,000 since June 30, 2020 due to the following activities: 

Operating Income 	 $ 3,109,000 

RLOC Line of Credit Draw Down 	 3,500,000 

Contributed Capital 	 12,294,000 

Accounts Receivable 	 4,707,000 

Accounts Payable 	 (3,789,000) 

Capital Expenditures 	 (21,050,000) 

All Other- Net 	 (210,000) 

Total 	 $ (1,439,000)  



Report #1- Financial Report for the Eight-Month Period Ending February 28. 2021  (continued) 

Balance Sheet  (Page #8) 

The majority of the accounts receivable balances can be attributable to federal or state construction 

activities. 

Restricted assets total approximately $1.6 million and consist primarily of the Revolving Loan Fund which has 

total assets of $1.2 million. At present, there are 20 participant loans outstanding with a principal balance 

outstanding of $904,186. 

Capital assets have increased approximately $17.5 million, net of depreciation, to $93.1 million primarily due 

to the extensive capital improvements at PSM including the terminal expansion and runway reconstruction 

project. During the eight-month period ending February 28, 2021 the more significant capital expenditures 

included: 

• PSM Runway Reconstruction Project $ 10,494,000 

• PSM Terminal Expansion 8,720,000 

• DPH Main Pier BUILD Grant 628,000 

• DPH Bulkhead and Construction 369,000 

• PSM Alpha South Hold Bay 335,000 

• Volvo L9OH Wheel Loader 176,000 

• PSM Eldorado Bus 72,000 

• All Other 256,000 

Total $ 	21,050,000  

Total current liabilities are approximately $10.4 million, representing a $0.2 million decrease from June 30, 

2020. Accounts payables represent $6.1 million, reflecting a $3.8 million decrease from June 30, 2020. In 

addition, during the eight-month period we requested a net $3.5 million draw down from our RLOC at the 

Provident Bank to help offset the cash requirements in supporting of the two primary capital projects at PSM. 

Updated net pension and OPEB liability for the PDA at June 30, 2020 total $9.8 million which was a $1.9 

million decrease from the prior year. The 16.2% reduction was associated with the investment returns of plan 

assets being in excess of targeted benchmarks and changes in investment assumptions. The New Hampshire 

Retirement System reported a 1.1% return on investments in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. 

As noted on page #5, the current PDA Organization Chart reflects 59 filled benefited positions and 6 open 

benefited positions. 



Report #2- Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending December 31, 2021 

During the next nine-month period internal cash flow projections are dominated by approximately $12.3 

million in capital expenditures primarily in support of the PSM Runway Reconstruction Project and the PSM 

Terminal Expansion. Of these monies, $7.0 million will be grant funded requiring the PDA to draw upwards of 

$7.0 million through our $15.0 million RLOC with the Provident Bank. Based on current expectations of actual 

grant reimbursements during this period, the net debt outstanding is projected at $5.2 million at December 

31, 2021. 

Revenue projections have been modified due to the coronavirus environment as associated with the 

reopening of the golf course and Grill 28 operations. To a lesser extent PSM Pay for Parking revenues and fuel 

flowage fees are also anticipated to be less than budgeted. 

Page # 3 of the report provides the detailed monthly cash flow projections noting the minimum cash balances 

remain at approximately $1.5 million to allow the PDA to address its ongoing working capital requirements. 

Again, a critical component in developing these cash flow projections is the timely reimbursement process 

associated with grant funded capital projects. 

PROJECTED CASH AND DEBT BALANCES 

8,000 

PROJECTED  DEBT 
OF 5 5,1.50 

6,000 

4,000 

PRO3OCTED 
CASH  $ :I.S:t7 

2,000 

0 
APR 	 MAY 	 JUN 	 JUL 	 AUG 	 SEP 	 OCT 	 NOV 	 DEC 

UNRESTRICTED CASH 

• 	BANK DEBT 

Through March 31, 2021 the PDA has $2.0 million outstanding under the $15.0 million RLOC with the 

Provident Bank at a rate of approximately 2.9%. 

At your convenience, I would be pleased to address any questions or supplemental information 

you may need. 



N 
0 
N 

(4' 
14 

 

 



N 

141 
N 

z 
, 	 • 

-1 

■ 

N 

.--. 	 - 

z: 	0 	 • 	 .. 	as 
.....t CC ' 	s'n 	 - 	 .' 	r•-•■ 	its 
▪ ,...i  	4 	 •I 	r4 	ry er  ,  — 
m -.  ._. 	-4 	 .-4 
J  ° 

	

LW ....-.' 	
.44". 

	

.4-7 	CO I-, 	O. 	
•  .1 	CO 	0 Z  V r) CI 

44.■  12f 7-• 	•.-4 	
r aj 	 I.,. 

r,  W ,- 	 r.i. 	
r. 

4 
4..:, 	.> 

• <C  L"..) 
=4  1-1 

4ia  I:1  74 	
1-41 

N 

	

4.:- 	 4 	
• 	

14 • 

	 •i 	N 
T 

t 

0 	o- 

)4,  

.....- 	
- 	1 

,... 
 

_ 	
.... 	1- 

L....-; 	.. 	. 	 .."',1 	4,-4 
CI 	...--i 

4 
4.  -,"  1'7. 	 03 	/47: 

ti ,  42,  Lc 	,-4  
..3.- 	 ' 1-,  

. - 
-..--: 

(11 	VI 	 P 
-, 

 Z 
 (.0 	..-''3-:  ■7'. 	... 	

. 

;.;  . 
Z 	 ,:-, ,: 	 CI 
ii.: U „i 

LL 
	 : 

Lr-}  p  ... 	•••-•-! 
' : 	5E 	 :7 	

.-.: 

7:'...:. 	 :.,. 

44t 	:••••i;  	, 	71 	;•-; 
• Ah 	.:■:: 

....  • 

	

0 
a 	•-,:”. 

■.•' 	t--- 	 . 	fm 

te 	._ 
: : '  :•L..

••.J.; 

O.  4 	0., 	 ;- ■,.. .:::-. 	 ,:.,  ': 	 .:-:-..  ,r1-, 
t F.:  X g: 444,  N 

■-.,  _ 	o 	0_  '  .;_ 	. 7:  .71: 	 — 

q 

b ...  : 
 ia 
,z 

•:::  ',-r, 	 :..1-' :.> 
iti 	 •,-1.' '..i..... 	 -:.-- 	._.: n 
0,4 

>•• 	6 	 ..,,  .. 	-.; 

< 

--4.. 
-■'' 	r 	

. 

. 	. 	
. 
r 

.S7 	Z 	 ;'

i  '.'. 	
.. 	

,  . 	U)  C; 

< .'.  Ef 	 . 	..".. 
 0  ''':. 

• rs 

ct Z 	
-Op I-1 	1.4 It  

Ce 	—   
	,., 

.. 	 . 	
"  .." •-•. 04  

< . LELiC4 	 . 	.24 LLi  

8 	 0  -4 2, 	- .7,1  .11F 
. 

_:.:.. 

CC 

t 



F
U

E
L

 SA
L

E
S

 

Mom 

r-f 

0 

 

< 
LL 

4 <  

7*'"4 	

7'•  ; 

•-;.; 

Z W 

Z z  
LLJ  ui  

LLJ 
Ce 0 

re 
Z 

ce 
Z 

CI" 0 T44  
Z 0  

(NI 
W 
is— 	CO 
'act 

LLJ 
1.04 	iv 

vg" 

(/)
ca  Z ca 

0 0 w  
L.) 14. LL, 

--s 



•,,r1 

ei7 
zo 
LL  N 4  0 

Z 	 , 

.75 

N1 

7i  . 

4 

.11 

:".. 

0 
1.-- 
LI) 
0 

Ci 

!- 
)--4 
Li. 
4-0 

J... 
co 
CI 
IIJ 

—I 

Li. 

:.-  

CL  

MIMI . 

MIMI  LX,  

...1 

= 

x- - • 

'• 

,  . 	.. ■ -; 	 ...27/ 	-  - 	,-,, a 	N, 

-r 	:,...-:: 	4 	7 	i  ,-1 

F.4 	6,_-... 	 ...., 

K-.... 	 -.:-. 	z 	
....., 8 

,13 

 

r- . 	

tni 
ri 

4 

Lr1 
f  • 



	

U. 	 I- 

	

I- 	 I- 

	

W 0 	ix Z Z -I Z 	0 
Z W 

ce W•-• 0) 0 
„-w o  

	

Li rgi-̀t 	2 a 6 	> ca  
cc 01  

„ _, - z — 	 a < 

	

o•-• <col-.0._ -IZ X 	LU Ce 7 uj , Z N  0 0 <- 

	

< w 0 -1 ›- 	0 
ZW< z<10- 	LO 0 0 < ° 	< 0 

I- 
-I ZWX < /X LL 	0 0 Ct. 	 0 

< CO LL 	3 	 4 	4 	a 
0 

0 0  	1 	1 	1 	1 

w 	„, co z 	0 9- zi-,„ct = o< 	_, z oco2w I- z2 	0 < w 	rew 0 a I- D 
co= 4. 0 . w< ow 

cc 
O qui 

5 LU  < 

0 
 W Z Z 

W < 
O 2 

o. 
0 

ILA 

1J. 

V.) 
z 
0 

ij) 

O 
Q. 

 

w z = 

—[:;j:c2°-  
,,,, ci_ 	

Ex  
,L0  04  0 

g °W  0 In  

CC LU 0<001 CO Ce  0 	
ce 0  
Q u-' 0 u.  

0 
<1)  

u. I- 

Fe 0 	
o_re a_ < 

a 
....■...II 

- 1 re cC 
tcc

- 

 tu 
< 

O Z 
Z < 

U) IL, 

S
H

E
E

H
A

N
 

z 

R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

 

	

1- 	1- 

	

cn 	(n Z - 
W_ u) U) y2 

	

- CO1- 	 ce < 	;',,E 

	

.., ..i  z 	 ce 	co •-■ < 	 w Z D z 

	

W< I- 	 X  E 7  E 

	

u.,0  u) 	. Op 
 

	

b-,2 	0 

	

0 ,..,1-  1- 	a 	a 

	

a 	u 0  	I 

	

cc 0 w 	 co 
< a. et 	 re ra. 

	

x 8 	z 	< 

• 

o re 

tn 0 a (• 7) 2  22 N W LLI 0 < 
0 a, 
Z 0 

° Z 6' 	 <  --I CO 	.it 
U. 

Z ju ..., W 
< > 5:  
ILI ..., .... 0 
C4 I- 
ea 7 
-.1 0 a 	

Apx 
W 

 Ce cc 
1-1- 0 ui 

CO I- D  - 
03

• ' 

 

0 lu .., < X 0 	 w < 5 4' <u)  c,Lua- 
a. LU 	 ›- „ 0 ce 

O ..- Z w 03 S
5 

CL i0 < 0 	
I  

ILI Z M < m ■.- < a_ 
a
z 

O < 2  
a ,.-' o 2 

0 

2 CO CC 
O W 

Z CC 0) 
< < 
I I 

2 
z z 

• 

z 
x z O N  5 a. 	12.1 	11) 

zS 0 QQ 
W 0 

	

,_ i- 	 i- 	 i- 	i- 	z 	 i- 	1- 	i- 	
)- 

c co  i., 

	

CC :3 
	I- • , 	 = CO 

	

N

o_ = a  	Z 0. (1) 	
CO :, 

• 

 :‘ 

0- <  u-1 	1- a. "t 	W 'LI  5 	z o. 1.4 	IX a. 't 

	

0 (n - 	 I:: N J 	o 71 	FJ2./ 	
co u) 

	

0 0  -a 	1.- M 	- M 
0 >- lz 	0 E  (4 	w I- 
,..m 1- w 	 OW 	OW 	00 	o ou 	ce 	 0 	-I  00 	

0_ < 	 ..1 < 

	

74 0W LU  .1.-,  I < 	WO 	 X X W 	W D W LU W 	0 	0 (7 	a z ) W E w 	... 
m < 	

m 0 °  c.,  a 0 -1 "' 2 0 

	

W a uj 	co 
a. 	co 	a_ 

	

co 	
0. 	0  a 	M a_ 

	

co 	 a)  a 
• m 	

s E 0 I- X  , o Z 	 u) 	Lu 0 5 
O U• 	In 	 < W 0 , 	0 0  Lu < 
• ce ce z 	

(0 	...... j 	2 LU 0_ 	
I 	I 	I 	I 	I 	I 	I 	I -1 0)  

111 
W 0_ 

,,, < cd  17r—lj  .. z J < 
< O cc 

U  V1 0  

> uj re al 1- z 
x co a 1 	w a. 

5 0 
< c,. 	0 S  

a_ 

0 a. 

Lu cl. 0 	0 co 2 	 _1 5 	o J m < 	z co c.) 	W 	:=1  a a _ 	w < Lu 	0, 	wca 
0 w : 	 zrFc 	n 2 
0 	 x 	u.t 

Z 2 0 
< w < ce 1- 
LL 2 < 

7FC 2  
2 

Ce Z g  
10 0 
4 05  z x z w
I- < cc 	wZ 

"I. 	I- 1-1 
W I X 0 	V) x 
(3 0 z 	0 

F 
w u. u 	< 
cil z i_w 	I- 
. 	- 

	

a. 	a. 

	

z 0 	0  ,"••• 

	

z a. 	 144 

	

3 	5 

	

° W 	W °  

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IA

N
 

	

F 	ce 	 1- 
O 0 	o w 	

g r- 
° y 	co 

	

2 ILI 	Z CL 	0. 	0- 

	

111 	C7 

	

< 	< -I 	X 	0  2 	0 	0  .--; 

	

-1 W 	CC 0) 	0-  111 	0-  [ti 	- 	ILI co 
O a 

	

ILI 1_ 	 5  °- 	5  ,, 	5 M 

	

LU co 	I-  z 	 x 5 	4  z 

	

2 < 	 0 	 a. 

	

z (7, 	al a, 	 a  .•"- 	re < 	2 w 	w 

	

2 w 	m _1 	 u- 	0 

	

I 	I 	1 	i 	1 	1 

	

4 	0 	 < 

I 	0 
ce 

 O 

• 

0 	a o 	< 0 	cu 0 	 ' 

	

1- a. 	1-- 	w 	.., 	o 

- 0 

	0 co 

	

cn - 	tr) °- 	0 0- 	0 0- 	3 a' 	7 CL 

	

IX X 	< 7 	0 7 	
gD 	

o 5 	a  

	

a a 	z a 	-I a 	a 	o a 	Y a  

	

CO W 	< W 	E W 	co u, 	o ul 	z w  
-> 



) 
1.• 
Q.! 

c 4  

4, 0 

-7) 1-  - ,-471 

, 	 , 

1.1 ...i:'•  

a-  
-,, 

......, 114-4 
..----  -r '.1.1 ..._.: 

LI-. ', 11.1:'il. 
„-. 

.C4 
el 	

.--i 	 ....‘...- 

,  .. 

Ir..", 

of Li./ E I- 	.4 . 

!Y.'  :,...I 

1...4 	 :23  

j 	i--  - 	.61'. 	
.  -  • 	 -  -4; 

IS 
• 4: 4 • W  ' 
D .4 
CI > 

	

C

▪ 	

4..!- 

' 1i. P. 

	

C; 

• 	

CE1  

41 	0 

of 
O 4-,  

4t3 
0 

4.4 
5,, 	CO 

!.. 1: 	
..;., 

t. 	
. 

,..k 

••4. 	 -, 
!,0 	 ..r., 	 .4... 

a  a  

01 
UI O y  "• 

X 
4 

z 	t.. 
,-..! 	gii 	w  m  ,

4
.,.. a. ..,-  1, 

Lti 	a 44  

LI 	11/  

1 	at 

1.4 

ri 

es 

0 
.:.: 	

-- 	•- .:1 
1: .7  ■ 

,:. 5 

r•-• W at  4' 

ce. 	Oc"  



z 
g 

re 

  

r4 

 

n. 

11i 
0, 
X 

LU 

O z 
U 
Z 

LL.1 

Z 
1-1  0 

0-1  

LJ 
LL1 
0. 
O I. 
ZZ 
O 0 N 

0 
C3 
LL1 

<N 1(.117  
CI U.1 >w 

ce 
Ul 

O I 

Z 
O 0 w 
U 	LL. 



asi 

Z  Ci 

C 
) 

sp 

 

1:11 

ry  """ 

d 

  

0 ' 

 

C
 U

  R
E

N
D

  A
S

S
E

T
S

 

144 
LU 

• r 

• 

0 

O u D., 	 f., 

6 	
....) 
W :,7,-.., 	 .., 41 

U ;- 	- 	.--, ,.., 	 #9. 	 4. 
.-ei 	

c.,---.' 	, n 	if, 	 :  - 	 4.4 
(.1d  	i 	P'4 	C.  `-. 	 a. 	 ...77.--'. 

-,2  • 	 4 	fi...-q 	. 	

< 

..--. 
 ■,---, 	 ----..' r ) , '''.. 	'.'-- 	 0 

iii   ,...  ;, 	i 	- 	rr,"•,,,, 	 14 t".". 
i■-, 	 -....-1 

iij  
2:: 	4 	7••••'.; :...., LL, 	al 

0.4 	j..... 	)  .  ) 	L',.:!. 	•-.-..,. 	'.:-._• 	ce

▪ 

	:,._--; 	 -  -- 	,,t:, 	ra .., 
••• 	 ,:: 	 L-,,.. 	 :...i, 	̀::::- 	„..' 	ft 	:f., 	H: 	 !'.'''':-.; 	 114 	 -- - 

'.:.') 
 

,..-: 	U.  :,.:71 	l' 	 ef. 	r.-13, .ii...„--..„ 	 ,   	
tc6•J. 	:.;:: 	,i.  

6   --;: 	ii.,/ 	') 

CI 	''■;.. 	"I 	:1' 	,IX. 	 ,-::. 	Z  Z 	,'':1, 	0 	.., 7.'. 	r 	2: 	:I,: 

1-1 M 	141 
r•-• 

• La 

rs 

in I 	

■ 
" 
''.  1 1Y-  ! 

,1:1'.'  

Zuj 	 71 
CO 171 IN  43 	

▪ 	

ni  

CI 	0 	 ! 

...I 	IN 

ea 
cr3 

en  0 

C,, 

cs5r.  
ry  f4  

LL'  ry 

C7 
,),1) 	

▪ 	

d 

CO "11 N 

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

S
 O

F
  N

E
T

 P
O

S
IT

IO
N

 
rt. 	ch; 

ci+= xr 	r~,j 

:1  

.4; 	 :1 ,  

W. 

-7-: 

	

LI,., 4,t  VI 	i, ,, . :  
').-: 	-.•  '...1, 	i-1 

C  ''C- 115g 
''.. '', 	:.:;--,  '). 	

,  Z 	'L 

	

64' eg 	 ii.i ..... 	 ■ 

	

e r, et 	 ,:-7 

	

.  .- 	72 
a:  dx ca 

	

f....  /..,-,,  = 	 •,::'; 	 -1--  !,-:; 	I.,- 

17.; 
ww 



CO 

C7) 

Z 

c ..0,-.) 
-,i- 

< 

,-.1-. 
f'•-, 
,-! 

!',.), 

C.) 

!!---:!' 

,, 
L..--, 

C!!!..7! 

LLI 
ce 
—J 

..--; 

, 

,--t.: 	 ... ! 	 cy,-, 
 

c„) 	in  i=.   !!!!!-! 	ta 	C- -1 	---: 	tO 	N 	 ..,...) 	p.i 	,.;. 	 . 

	

, 	 ..0 

'-i. 	 ---!: 

L!!) 	c.,!) 	 ! 	
—4  , 	

!!"--.! 	T--- 	T--- 	A 	a; op ',:,Ji.-..... 	. 	r4 	 ,-,-, 	c), 
.

,„ 
„) 	c) 	 7, 	 .7-, 	 ,..0 	 ['••• 	. 

r .22 	 72: 	 7--- ! 

r--- ' 

--.  

112 

Cs,  0 

LI1 	 co 	pg. 
sr. 

! 	--; 
< 	,---1

1.... 	 OR 
•., 	

:1...• 
7• ••• , 	 ••1 	Ci.! 	 •4.  >  ; 	 "'-'I 

	 :::" 	0 0 14  
, I 

'... 	CO 	 c.,.., 	
'••■•••. 	 .....-,. 	e 4  

	

,-,... 	 T.', 	 ,....... 	 .,..,.. ,•••■•I 

1.... 
• , 

!-■=, 	 :  :. 	---' -C. 4.0  CC 

_ 

.  .7' 3 	et 
g * 

Z 	 E. 



O
N

 W
O

R
K

  I
N

  P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S 

L.? 
00 
r% 
ri 

00 
Pl 
gi 
,1 
ei 

E :.1 z 
3 
,:e 	.. 	

..r.: 

.,..„., 

4.__. ...:- 

, 
i= 	;,.1 	,..., 

1-3 	!•../-J 

< 

r• 7. 

--.., 

l'fi 
- , 

:- 	

-.../-- 	

-_...- 

, 

:-7: 

._ 
 

•.-.::: 	 ..1. 	,._   . 	-:-.. 
O -.. 	 - 	-I.' 	. -. 

...4: 
2. 	...7 	• ,• , 7!.. 	

.. 
. - 

r., 	 _ 	 : _-.. 	 , 
,%:-. ..- 

-  . 	 - - _  , 	 I: 

• 7,  

0 

; sr. 
- 

- 

o
„ 

. 

15. 	
. 



P
R

O
JE

C
T

 N
A

M
E

 

S
IM

I  
A

V
  N

 A
IR

P
O

R
T

 

0 

A
D

M
IN

  I
S

T
R

A
  f
l0

N
 



1: 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

  N
A

M
E 

0 

. 

- 
G 

in 
co 
N 
v-1 

0 
1•4 

IO
N

 W
O

R
K

 I
N

  P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 

U 

0 

0 

X 

(I) 

1.0 
Ni 



Cr■ 

1;1 1 

u_ 0 

.....t.;.. 	,{.„....!,:...: 
c--: ,.... 



O  ta 

to 

crA 
Le) 

r.4 

LU 

C 	 rn :7"fl 

co 

::::=.: 
v,  
44  

Lr 

O 

1.: 
0 
i'..,1 
4•••:, 

tv 

;i.:'  

4 
‘1' 
1.: 

X ;,,..; 	tu 

=:;.' 	..-' 
'i:".. 

.-c 	4 
0 

ii 	3 

LJ 

C 	R 	 ^ 

ri 

i-1 	fr.-; 	W )-• 	 z  u-, 
.,:f 	Z  '7, 

 a. 	a. 
0 	0 	̀cid 

- 	L 

I 
ri 



O
P

E
R

A
11

N
G

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S 

2.7  .5..; 

'-" 

7,-•• 

LU 

''  
..-41 	ri 	

Lci 	
•••■ 

...., 

'-:', 	 L- 	
, 	■-i 

:, 	
,:-.,.-) 
Lo 

.., 

...„" ,:-7, 
--,-- 	-a 

.46 

b 	9 	 c...i 
0 	c 
Z 	Z 

,..-, 
■••1 	

+.4 

w 	 Z Z 
U.- 

 g E 
r Lnw 

0 71  
,-- 

g 4:4 
4( 

O 

< 	 = 

J-
p 
	 L7
 

 -,
-.:

•, 

	 .4
 
	

.
 

—
 ,
- 

cC
 

Z
 

.
7
. -

,
)
 
	

1
7

f
.
 
	 Z2
 
	 0 Z

 
	 MI
 
	 I li

 

Z
 
	 CI Z

 O
PE

R
A

T
IN

G
  E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 

LU 



'!;,:?. 	r■ 	 '  ,'•••• , c, 	, 

01), 

•-•41 

a 

' 	 : 

75  

ca 
T"' 

03 
Q 

ttit 	t.„, w 	..:. 
z z. 
1..tA 	ILI 

Li; 	;.<  
C't 	I  :fr. 

; 0   L  i 	,.."-.2  :-. .-i' 	.-.„'. 	
Q 
1%, 	< 

,. 

'::  9. 	',-:'._.]}• 	.2 	

, u 
:—. 	f—,  zUj L.,,]  < 	-,,:  	 til  	r ; .S Z  

	 I-.E  ':   w ki: 	
:.---;! 	 7- J.  D =2  .tK Z  ','  .2E 	 '  .'r.  C4  --g a. 	a. 	E-U 

 •
-. 0 	c 	a..  1-4 	ea Li-  2 	 :::  < 	 :-.2,  '..c.  iii .=•...  0_ 

01 
LE 

LI 0 	el 
  „.., ,` 	 Z  z &.• 	.-,  •... 
Z  0  p 

0 */ 4 	0  Ci 
Z.: 	C4  •  ", 	< 	."." LE./ 
:-'-' 	0. ':  0 	Li 	 ' 	 ,,, <4' 	1.7)  rt Z 	o., 	..-'-. I 
1...=  	,.„ 	L'z- 	

°p ;:. 	z  1,../  c,-,  E 	0 C. 	a  Z x: 	,.:, 	u, 7, 
0 	;.,.', -.:,  •-_,, 	,c). 	.i:  Izi 

C•I' 	
...... 

IC 

.-... 5 	z 
,  •., 	 ,....4) ... 	,i, 

........44 

r:41 ,  .....1 

!.._' ; 04  7,-•::: 	 __vi 
r. 	 ,---,, -,•-•-•• 	 -0 

CQ 
•!:C 



I0 

   

 

C 
eit 

Cr: 

   

    

    

op 

tLt 

1.1.1 

W 
eL 

c 

In 0 

W 
lfl 

:77( 	sn 
	(2,1 	 nN 

c) 	rq 

7C 	I  ±'  >7 	
,(  Z 	,.. 

 z 
 

C.1:.  
LI  '-, 	 '  

4C a 	 27, 2: 	. .  U..] 	II p.; 	m < 	0  :..:  , L) 	'  .71 .. 

i 

UJ 	 Z 
WO 
ow 	 :: 	 ',',) 	. 	-::: 	CD 
CD CC 	.;..,  — 

0  (s.) 	2! 61 	.....- 	...,D ----" 	7,E 

ti 

L.) 
LO 	In 	CD 	 "A 	IS) 

C-4 	 ",7- 	Cr,  
f 

cc) 

8 1 

Z 

CD  CO  N 
U 	 QI 

ri 

Ul 	W 
--1 	 •-, .7.: .... 	,f, 

-,':: z 	2: 	 ..... 
--, 

.-.> 	II. 	:-. 	.... 
Lu■ 	X 	.7 

-   J  
C. 

' ....:1 
 

2: 	2: 	. 

ti: !! W-.....1 	1  	:., 	",  ... 
"•'' 	....... 	 i 
ct 	ct 	..',  ;_ 	_._  ...,-, 	

<: 
,.., 	̂,- ,..,.... 

'..i...;: 	
, .1.; 	:L..?  

-- 	:1...   
..., 

LU 

yi 

N
H

  O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

  j
:P

iC
k
4

 



rr! 
r L.1 +I 	'.7•J 
E 

 
.) 	

:I- 
r, r, 	...-, ,-.. 	 >.. 	).. Ln  

u4 

r,.??. 	.n sr-  

-cr 
4-i 4:. 

ta-1 
r 

rt44 .-.-: 	0 

 
b. 

r -.... 	-, 	u..r 

4-.. k 	-=? 	Cg 

	

LI . 	'.....  

...,,, 	u„; 	1Z 

	

_, 	z 	Z 

	

'ee 	0 	AC 	., 

	

C.: 	Li.. 	i- 	: . 

.. 	.„ . s' 	z 

Z 	62 

= 	E.7 	,. 
LLI 

, 

'LC 

eri 	 141 

L-4 

8  

g tri 

z co 
< 	Z±: 

* 

Z 	 ',I 	
;■ ,,4 	 ',; 	sc.6 

O ..7  tti 	, ,,- 	 vl 
us 	 -4  .te 

ulr 

Z

C.: 
LL 

G

—  n 
—'. •:' 

I: 	

M

i  . 
Ln 

r -1; 
-  ii! 
N 
0 
N 

i.W 

:: 

 immommi l•M■1■1=111:is  ;!: 

'  11.771.I.: 

I  - 

CU 	
,..... 

IV Z 	172 	'7"7" 	0 : 

a.. 	 N 	 u.1 

i .._i 
CI 	

7-,c° 	 umm111.1   Lk. 

K
E

Y
 G

O
L

F
 C

O
U

R
S

E
 B

E
N

(H
M

A
R

K
IN

G
 D

A
T

A
  



rn 

iV 

od p4 
5 25  I  

t  >- 

In 

FE
E

  R
E

V
E

N
U

E
,  

Qt. 	,C 	CC 
CCt 	cc 

CAD,  

,C 

--, 

M 	
C'''..i_, 	 riI iN 	. cp 	I'l 

'‘ .0I....,  

0n 

cL-0 

to 

Yf 

R
EG

IS
T

P1
, ,T

IO
N

S 

er 

ret 

Ai 

"l  4.7.  01 
'4) a' r,  Crt 

141 

M I 9 

NI 



44, 

. 71 	fY 

A:p1 

• - 

•n• 

ii.: 

til 

 

•L., ,::_ 
...i"., 	I= 	 _ . 	 Li 

:•—, 	-1.... 

 

z 	LLI 	rl 	 -: 	 0 	.V 

0 	> 	 :.".„ 	 --- 	:-.. 	 --, 	0 	 0 
i' 	

Z 	Z .4;4 	i'i=, 	 .:1:. 	 ^, 	
,--, 	e r, 	.:-.,.. 	

', ' H 	'.-E '• 	

i. 	 i.  -  04 	tp :--, 

 K.  
Jr,  z 	w  e, 	¢ re. 	 .--.. 	z  .t.r.5 	' ,5  :.;;: 	 •  ; 	Z  .L. 	a  - 	5.i.,  1.1 	rt. i 	 ,--; 	 t. J.1 

,— 	 -5-- 

	

 
j7 	Z 	1ii 	'"' 	/:.4  ),   

` 	
0   i.:1   1_, 	•  „ 	 ..... Z„ 	 9  tu 	us  9.; 1E 

su 	ks.t 	 i_os.,... ii.,te.  1:  Li...1 - . •c-i'. 	ft. 	Et-. 	 .f: 	Eu  f_-,. 	9 	 —, 

;   

•- II 	i•f  ' 	 101 

	

c. I 
	

COI 

0 

; . 

i1.-  

rNi 	 -.., 

t  .2, 
ii.4 	lif 	 -i, 

Z.-  ....t Z 	Z 
0 	k „..:.; 
4,--: 

— 
r. 
1-- 
.1, 
....r_. 	

"_..;.,1, 	''',.; 	F.::-.1:,  
IAA 

C 	4.  
Ir., 	0  

.--, 

4,..,. 
X 
0 
I...i 

w  Z 
0 X 

	

4.1H.  -'-'  ,  ,  ;' • '-'''  ' 	2  '  H7( 1  :  "  : :  $: 	

.... -..- 
Z. 

1  :  : 

 
.-- 	.. ,....,  w 
4:  If' 

.5=1',  

L 	2'1. :  f.T: 

Le.,—  4, 	r.  .... 

	

Z 	•''  r-u 
-,- 	.,---  ri.   

-:--. 	!---  Lo,,, 	0 	.,-?:.  4 



R
E

V
O

L
V

IN
G

  L
O

A
N

 

C
A

S
H

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

 

 

w 
U 

z 

 yy 

vs 

6 

al  
Z   
7.. „ 
,..... 

■A 
 <C 

:CI 
...., 

< 
2;. 

,... 
-,. 

,"--"; 
,̀L.! LLI 

= 
U .:..] 

r. 

A.A. 

,.... 
7X. 	 E 
o., 	p 
;,<`. 	i...) 

	

,,,c.:2•;: 	;ci  

..., 	T. 	''', 

	

.... 	 Z 	.1.S. 

:::•,-.: 	

- 	

...■ 	 v. 

.-,'. 	

• 	

y 
 

.:: 7 	Li 	.-..:-: 	 ...• 	7:-; 
::::, :,... 

 

--- 	L. 

 

fili Z 	I.LL 	 ....; 	 ‹- 	 !.--; :c:',! 	:.-:-I'' 

	

,.2c- 	 ex; 	'7 '.-', 	'''. 

W 	
' 	

0  < 
 5;  0  	1g 

'- 

	

CI 	Q

•-....  
.....  ...,, 	 i 

	

' ...7. 	6E. 	-::4': 	w. 
	

Z 7 4. 	:•-, 







0 
0 

D
IS

C
U

S
S

IO
N

 

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
E

D
 C

A
S

H
 A

N
D

 D
E

B
T

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

 

1-1 	y• 	VI 
1-i 0 

z 

O 
0 1' 0 
01 1-1 	•'-1 

• 

0 0 

D
E

SI
G

N
A

T
E

D
  

T
O

T
A

L
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

S
 

U
N

R
E

ST
R

IC
T

E
D

 

0 	0 	0 

(s,000 

Lr) 	o o co Ln  L() 	Ln 	Lf) 
N tf oo 	kto 	rl CO N N CO N N LA 

CO M N Cr) ,--i CO 	 CI) 	N 	 N ch 

	

tD LO N Lri N 	/NI 1-1 c-4 0 

T
R

A
D

E
PO

R
T

 T
E

N
A

N
T

S 

O
P

E
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
K

Y
H

A
V

E
N

 A
IR

P
O

R
T

 H
A

N
G

A
R

 A
N

D
 FU

E
L

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S 

R
E

V
O

L
V

IN
G

 L
IN

E
 O

F
 C

R
E

D
IT

 (
P

R
O

V
ID

E
N

T
 B

A
N

K
)  

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 F

E
E

 (
C

O
P)

  

PS
M

 A
IR

PO
R

T
-  

LE
A

S
E

S
,  F

U
E

L
 F

L
O

W
A

G
E

 F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 

G
R

A
N

T
 A

W
A

R
D

S  
(S

E
E

  P
A

G
E

  #
9
)  

G
O

L
F

 C
O

U
R

S
E

 FE
E

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

C
E

S
S

IO
N

  R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S 

U
S

E
S

 O
F

 F
U

N
D

S
 

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 O

F
 F

U
N

D
S

  

S
T

A
T

E
 O

F
 N

H
-  

P
O

S
T

 R
E

T
IR

E
M

E
N

T
 

N
E

T
  C

A
S

H
  F

L
O

W
  

O
PE

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
PE

N
SE

S 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S-
  N

O
N

- G
R

A
N

T
 (S

E
E

P
A

G
ES

 #
5

-
#

8
)  

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 F

E
E

 (
C

O
P)

  

C
A

PI
T

A
L

 E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S-

  G
R

A
N

T
 (S

E
E

 P
A

G
E

  #
4
)  

C
L

O
S

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

N 



OI 
CO 

`Sul 

fOrl
CD  

OBI 

ri 

O 
O 

6- 1 O 

1-1 

] 

001 

`$1 
LO 

N  

OII ri 
LD 

cp 	Lc) 
.1- 	 N 

LO 
•1- 	71- 	N 

O c)in 0 N 
N Ln co 1- 
N N N 

0 0 in in co Ln 
N 	 LO 7-1 

LO N N N 

N 

cri 
ri 0 

— 

WI nj‘1;) 

ri O 0> 1 

NChl 1-1 

L( 
N 
CO 

L0 

N 
LC) 
LID 

LI) 
00 
CO 

L0 

N 

LI) 
N 
‘.0 
N 

Ln 

II) 0 
1:4) N 
N cr 

7-7.  

Lf) 	u-) 

Ln 
CD 
V) 

LC) 

1-1 
N 
7-I 

N 
7-1 

0 
in 
7-1 

CO 

0 
CO 

LID 
,-I 
CO 
7-i 
N 

a, 
00 
Lon 

N 
N 
C71 

Ld 

N 

0 
CO 
CN1 

ins  

p 

V- 

in o 
N 0 
N N 

N c. 

CD 
Ln 

co 	rn 

LC) Lc) Ln 0 0
co 

 Ln Ln 	 Ln co 	0 	N MI 
LO CO

N 	 N 
N N in in 

N m CO 	
COJ 	 op 
71" 

ri 

O Ln c) in LnI' 0 	 Ln co 	 Er, Ln N. 	Lc) -I 	 71- 	N 
M N 	 co 	c

▪  

o 
▪ ri 

a, in0 Ln v.) 	1- u-) 

▪  

%..0 	Ln 	 N 	N in 
o 	in CD CO 

	

LID MI 	
N 

▪  

Q1 
N N N 	

▪  

O 111 	 cr co CO CO 	Lnfl  

	

0 CD CD 	 a  cAj  Ln LC) 

	

LC) N CO Li-) is) 	C, 	
CD 	74- 

• Ln 
Lc) 	 00 	 1-1 	Om  

rn CD LO LC) 

▪  

Mm 0 0 
Ln 

• 

N 	71-  rl Ln 	cr) 	 cr 
N N Lf) 	 Cf) 	OD 	 CO 

 Ln 
1-1 LID v ' 

N 	In 
N 	7-I 	 LO 

Lc) 	LL!')
1- 	0 	CD 

00 

CD N 
N 

LC) in Ln CD 	N 

N 
 

Or 
Tr 
ri 

cn,ij
in  

1.0 .41 

ri 

P
S

M
 PA

Y
 F

O
R

 PA
R

K
IN

G
 /  

FL
O

W
A

G
E 

PO
R

T
SM

O
U

T
H

 A
IR

PO
R

T
-  

(P
SM

)  

U
S
E

 O
F

 F
U

N
D

S
 

EX
T

ER
N

A
L

 FI
N

A
N

C
IN

G
-  

N
E

T
 

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 SE

R
V

IC
E

 FE
E 

SK
Y

H
A

V
E

N
 A

IR
PO

R
T

 

O
P

E
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E 

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 O

F
 F

U
N

D
S

 

G
O

L
F

 C
O

U
R

SE
 

TR
A

D
E

PO
R
T

 TE
N

A
N

TS
 

G
R

A
N
T

 A
W

A
R

D
S

 (S
E

E
  P

AG
E

 #
9

)  

N
E

T
 C

A
S

H
 FL

O
W

 

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 SE

R
V

IC
E

 F
E

E 

ST
A

T
E

 O
F

 N
H

-  
P

O
S

T
 R

E
T

IR
EM

E
N

T 

C
L

O
S

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E 

O
PE

R
A

TI
N

G
 EX

PE
N

SE
S 

CO LC) 	
' LO 	01) 	'C') 

N 	
71- 

N 
N nIIri 

ri 

ri 

Tr  
'0  

O 
ri 



1- 
z 

re 
O 
on 
X 

I- 
zz 

 

Ii 

P
O

R
T

SM
O

U
T

H
 A

IR
P

O
R

T
 

er 
rl 	CO I/1 0 CO 0 0 	0 N 

	

N N 	 o o o N 
N 

• 	

N 	 M 	11 CO 	 CI1 

	

.4 	 LO 

I- 
0 

	

Ei 
	 ri 

1-1

• 	

1 	 ri 

0 

RI 1-1 	 cs, 

OI 

N 

	

01 

	
N 	an d 

Ln 
141 

r91 	
Co 	 CO 	 CO 

tr) 	Co 	 t.0 01 

	

0 	in 	 ti 

CO 	 N 	 0 
0 I' 

	

CO 	 011 	 1-1 

Co 	 LE) 	0 
N(NI 

z z z z c). 
r! '"(71 V)  64 

LLI 
N 0 kID 

Z Z 
O 0-O 0- 

< 17) < „ 
<z <z 
0- 0 0- x x 
LLI  
- < 

Z 
(f)  X Lr)  
Z Z 

w0 w0 
U H U 

0 

0 

C) 
0 

z 

WZ 
0 0 

 z*   

R
U

N
W

A
Y

 16
-3

4
 D

E
SI

G
N

 (
A

IP
 58

)  

T
W

 A
 SO

U
T

H
 H

O
LD

 B
A

Y  
(A

IP
 67

)  

PE
A

S
E

 B
O

U
LE

V
A

R
D

-A
R

B
O

R
ET

U
M

 A
V

E 

 

S
N

O
W

 R
EM

O
V

A
L 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

 

T
E

R
M

IN
A

L
 A

PR
O

N
 D

E
SI

G
N

 (
S

B
G

 9)
  

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 PA

V
IN

G
 

SK
Y

H
A

V
E

N
 A

IR
P

O
R

T
 

     



PE
A

SE
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 

O 
N 

O 

UI ▪ L

- 	

MI 

O 2  1 

II

N  
Lnl 01 I 	o r  

1-1 

O O I  

NI 	0 0 111 0 	111 	 0 0 0 0 0 Tr 
N N 	tfl 	et (.0 	rs 	M N d ^ N I 

L.r) 	 Crr 	COI 

cc 

0 

(f) 
ce z 
1— 0 z r 
'E2 < 
a. 

z 
0 
cc z 
LLJ 

0 
fa. U 

Lu 

0 LU 0 
E-- 	cn 

A
R

E 
U

PG
R

A
D

E
S

 *
* 

-y  
0 

El 
n1 

I I 	. 

N
O

N
-G

R
A

N
T

  R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

  P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
  

D
O

O
R

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 C
O

N
T

O
L

 **
 

TE
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

Y
 

S
K

Y
H

A
V

E
N

 A
IR

P
O

R
T

 

0 
N OIO) 

PA
Y

C
H

EX
 P

A
Y

R
O

L
L

 K
IS

O
SK

S
 **

 

PR
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 SY

ST
EM

 

M
A

IN
 S

E
R

V
ER

  R
EP

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 **
 

o 

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 G

O
LF

 C
A

R
T

S
 

G
O

L
F

 C
O

U
R

S
E

 

B
A

TH
R

O
O

M
 U

PG
R

A
D

ES
 

SP
E

ST
IC

ID
E

 SP
R

A
Y

ER
 

FA
IR

W
A

Y
 R

O
U

G
H

 M
O

W
ER

 

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
Y

 EN
H

A
N

C
EM

EN
T
S

 **
 

G
R

E
E

N
 T

E
E

 A
E

R
A

T
O

R
  

C
LU

B
H

O
U

S
E

 K
IT

C
H

EN
  E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
  *

* 

O 

1-11 



P
O

R
T

S
M

O
U

T
H

 A
IR

P
O

R
T

 

FE
N

C
E

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 *

* 

M
O

B
IL

E
 R

A
D

IO
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

 **
 

13
9 

IN
S

P
E

C
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 *

* 

R
E

P
E

A
T

E
R

S
 **

 

T
E

R
M

IN
A

L
 C

A
R

PE
T

IN
G

 **
 

T
E

R
M

IN
A

L
 E

X
PA

N
S

IO
N

 

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
O

R
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

 **
 

A
IR

FI
E

L
D

 S
IG

N
A

G
E

-  
L

E
D

 **
 

0 

o 	in 	 In 	0 0 
0 	in 	IN 

In 	
[1" 	1

0

-1 	 N 

O 

Z>I 
O 	 01 

LO 

OI 

aIin 

 

N 	 NI 

5'1 

5 
n1 

aIx 

Lr") 
N 

0 	 Li) 
LI) 	 ("0 

N. 

o LO 

CO 

Q 
Q 
0-) 

MiN 

is) 
o 

O 
O 

0 

01 



SE
C

U
R

IT
Y

 

a C
C

T
V

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 G

A
T

E
S

 **
 

D
O

O
R

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 **

 

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

 **
 

D
O

O
R

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L 
**

 

T
A

X
IW

A
Y

 R
E

LA
M

P
IN

G
 *
* 

J
E

T
 A

 F
U

E
L

 T
A

N
K

 *"
 

F
U

E
L

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 C

A
R

D
 

S
R

E
 D

O
O

R
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
 

R
E

R
O

O
F

 T
E

R
M

IN
A

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
  *

* 

N 
o 0 0 	 IA 	 Ln IA In 
0 0 N N 	 N N  o 

	
N 0 

N er 	 rI iIin 
O 

UI0 
8 8 1 CD 	 01 01 

1 	1-1 

OIz 
0 0 1 N N 

O 
N 

UI0 

O 	 u-) 
u-) 	 El ' 	141 	PI 

1-1 

 

r 1 	(01 
0 
1-1 

 

LC1 
N NI 41 

z l 
	 Ln LU 	

ONI RI 

1-4 NI LNI LO 

P
E

A
S

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T 
A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
 

 

   

   



UIa 

OIz 

'81 

u.i°1 
LA 

DW I 

=

▪  

I 

 

T
R

A
D

E
P

O
R

T
 

Ooco  

N 1 

Lfll 
O LA 

OI 

FrJ 

ccsi 
M, 

cr:3 1LA 

OI03 

r

▪  

i 
rl 

OI 
T

O
T

A
L

 N
O

N
-G

R
A

N
T 

R
E

IM
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

T
E

 D
R

IV
E-

.  D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 

ST
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
 T

R
E

A
T

M
E

N
T

 (
ID

D
E

 

P
A

IN
T

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

 **
 

T
A

N
K

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 F
LE

E
T

 R
E

PL
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 *
* 

T
R

A
C

K
 S

K
ID

 M
O

W
E

R
 **

 

M
O

W
E

R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 **
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 IN
FR

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 **
 

JO
H

N
 D

E
E

R
E

 T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 R

E
PL

A
C

E
M

E
N

T
 **

 

C
R

A
C

K
 S

E
A

L
IN

G
 M

A
C

H
IN

E
 **

 

CA IA 	VI 0 0 co  • ?I 	wi 

• 

IA  

(ID  

Co 

Oi 

Lnl 
(NI 	 •zr 	 d- 

in 	
11)1

141 	 Ni 
 

Ni 



O 

21 

N 
511  

'O 	o 	t,f) 

gl
M 	O 	

cr•
N 

O 	CO 
(y1 

O 
N 

01 N 

ri 

N 

MI 

QI 

R
U

N
W

A
Y

 1
6-

34
 D

E
S

IG
N

  (
A

IP
 5

8)
  

R
U

N
W

A
Y

-  
A

IR
 N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 G
U

A
R

D
 

T
W

 A
 SO

U
T

H
 H

O
L

D
 B

A
Y

 

P
E

A
S

E
 B

O
U

L
E

V
A

R
D

-  
A

R
B

O
R

E
T

U
M

 A
V

E
 

W
H

E
E

L
 LO

A
D

E
R

 

L
O

W
E

R
Y

 LA
N

E
 P

A
V

IN
G

 

S
K

Y
H

A
V

E
N

 A
IR

P
O

R
T

  

T
E

R
M

IN
A

L
 A

P
R

O
N

 D
E

S
IG

N
 (

S
B

G
-7

)  

0 

0 

	

O 	N 	0 	t0 	V 0 LA LA IA 	 M 	

1
ri 

V 	1-1 	0 	03 	N 	CA N CO 	 1-1 
N 	1-1 

z 

O 

0 CY) 	 0  
00 	 (v) 

LUC61 (Nr 

00 

zE (Do (.91) (Do 
V) ,4 w4A- w-o9- 

r:4 	,e, 
Z ,c)  Z 
0 0- 0 0- 
(7) 
zv Z"--" 
<CZ <CZ 

WC >L66 >L6E 

1-11- 
Ztr)  E 0  
ceZ ceZ 
w0 w0 P

O
R

T
S

M
O

U
T

H
 A

IR
P

O
R

T
 



0 
0 
yr 

! 0 

• 

O 0 O O O 00 

V 	of 	
1.11 	CD 

0-1 	M 	Csi r•J 

12
-3

1-
20

22
 

N
O

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 

U-1 
w 

F- w 
>- Z g 

a , 
LD 0 

Z U-I 

 ILI 

o '  

T
E

R
M

 D
A

T
E

  

U) 
0 
13. 
ce 

IN
T

E
R

E
S
T

 R
A

T
E

 16-  
N 
U, Z 

X 0 
 

z g 
E 0 

0. 

U.1 
I- 
< 

1- 
z 

0  
• N 

H 0 1-1 
tn 
▪ D 
- J (/) 
L.) I2 

02 > 

- N U.  0  
• N 

z 
0 
x 
z 
O 

I- 
Q 

z 

M
A

T
U

R
IT

Y
 

12
-3

1-
20

22
 

W

▪  

ICI 

0
3
-3

1
-
2
0
2
1
 

CO 
CO 
N z 

co 

0 
1-1 



D
IS

C
U

S
S

IO
N

 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

E
D

 U
N

R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 C

A
S

H
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

S 

< N 
W 0 

 C.) N  

< tn 

< en 
CO 

I- 
0
0 

<  
Lu 

N  
Z 

< 
0:1 

T
O

T
A

L
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

S 

U
N

R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 F

U
N

D
S

  

H 	 (.9 
kil 

U16 lej 	 U-I Z 
Z IL z  
0 OC .zr --J Li_ 	

g 12  4 E OZ I O L1- w ,. , 	/-• Of 

0 D , 	cq2Lu 

Ci_C  t R V12 
es z- 	t.0 

rzi.,...c t_ 
I._ a. ct.. L., 0 	

o.cco zi--1 muJ ,-, ---,  
p6ozu < 6 
I-L z 0 	0 V) Lli 
Gi< 

▪  

Ew 	Clia...z 
---,,--L' aLiM2 

 
L.1.1 <4.  

gi6Cdj 	
0- I  

Z 
■ u_wo 	Z LL L L__--  in a_ Z 

0 th2, 0 ce 0 tj 
1.---"w W 7-I2tf,„).--, 

(.../c4 v,"cr1121 	CC  CO 

5 g 
i 

2Lcf,'2'.. Ern 
Dfx.< 1-  u<ce ‘: O I L 

v)zu.,c zog>11-r 2 )- •zt 
vI %-ii0.-,Eu.J zw < ¢i-1-  

o o 
o in o 

(S,000 $) 

N

• 

 M 	m 
tO 	 N N 	d. 

CO CO 
II) CO 1-1 NI N 	LA 

HwwN 

LU-.DulDo r482-  
ceucizzo- 	1-nul't71 z zDcjE 'Nu-1¢ 
U w. ∎ <LLULLi hT¢ CO  

8 
n 

N fe) 
03 ul 

,4" 

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
E

D
 F

U
N

D
S

 

R
E

S
T

R
I C

T
E

D
 F

U
N

D
S

:  

H
A

R
B

O
R

 D
R

E
D

G
IN

G
  

R
E

V
O

L
V

IN
G

  L
O

A
N

  F
U

N
D

  

FO
R

E
IG

N
  T

R
A

D
E

  Z
O

N
E

 

0 

N 

• 

Lr) 	 N 	 N 0 CO N 
O N 

• 

N 	CO VD 	 V-  0 	 N 

	

Co1rs 	 M 3-1 ID 	 CO LI) CO 	 Ln 
7-1 

N
E

T 
C

A
S

H
 F

L
O

W
 

O
P

E
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

 

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 O

F
 F

U
N

D
S

 

FA
C

IL
IT

Y
 R

E
N

T
A

L
S 

A
N

D
 C

O
N

C
E

S
S

IO
N

S 

F
U

E
L

 SA
L

E
S  

R
E

G
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

S
 / 

 W
H

A
R

FA
G

E
 

M
O

O
R

IN
G

  F
E

E
S

 

PA
R

K
IN

G
  F

E
E

S
 

U
S

E
S

 O
F

 F
U

N
D

S
  

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 A
N

D
 B

E
N

E
FI

T
S 

FU
E

L
 P

R
O

C
U

R
E

M
E

N
T

 

O
PE

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
PE

N
SE

S 

C
A

PI
T

A
L

 E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S 

A
N

D
 O

T
H

E
R

 

ST
A

T
E

  O
F

 N
H

-  
P

O
S

T
 R

E
T

IR
E

M
E

N
T

  

C
L

O
S

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

 

0 
0 
0 



CO 

Cvl 	C 	' D 	 II) 	CO 	 L.11 	N. 	co LU co 	
OM 
	 N 

co 
O N I 

7-I 

col 

 Oi Ni  

in 
LU 	co 

LI) LC) 
.
n -+ M-  a-, 

N 

of o 11)1 
03 

V) CD 	o Lo 
ka 	

N 

Ln LU N co al 

N 	 co 

NI 
Ln 
N 

N in 	in 	 CD N 00 
N 	 LO 

NL a 	0 	N 
CO N LO 

Lt1
N 	

1-1 

Lif NO VC010000 N 
of 0 M 	oo 	et N 01 
4.0 	LA 	1-I O 

CO 
NO 

LC) t.D CO NI CO 
cn 

CDNIN 

ks) N. co NI 
CO co -4 —1 
N 

I 	 I CO CO 
N tD 

ri `;;-- 
N 

co er 
ri 

LU N
E

T
 C

A
S

H
 F

L
O

W
 

R
E

G
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

S
  /

  W
H

A
R

FA
G

E 

O
P

E
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E 

U
S

E
 O

F
 F

U
N

D
S

 

C
A

PI
T

A
L

 E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S 

A
N

D
 O

T
H

E
R

 

FA
C

IL
IT

Y
 R

E
N

T
A

L
S  

A
N

D
 C

O
N

C
E

S
S

IO
N

S
 

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 O

F
 F

U
N

D
S

  

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S 

 A
N

D
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

 

FU
E

L
 SA

L
E

S 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
 A

N
D

 FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S

 

ST
A

T
E

  O
F

 N
H

-  
P

O
S

T
 R

E
T

IR
E

M
E

N
T

 

FU
E

L
 P

R
O

C
U

R
E

M
E

N
T

 

PR
O

F
E

SS
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 A

N
D

 A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 

PA
R

K
IN

G
 F

E
E

S 
 

M
O

O
R

IN
G

 F
E

E
S 

C
L

O
S

IN
G

 FU
N

D
 B

A
LA

N
C

E
 

(v) 	L.f) 
CO 

Ln 	
' 

	 MI CNI CO 0 CD NI 
NI 

ri 

r9z1 

0

ri 

oo 

Ni

a t0 

 ai n 

rn 	CD 	' 	CD 
%M0 	Tr 	cc) 	CO 

1-1 

co 	 Lr) 	co 
it) 	.1- 	N N 	L.C) 

ro 	 cep 	col 	11) 	t0 N. co 
N co 

N 	CD 	 ' 	N I 	Li) CD N. CO CD CD 	 1-1 
71- 	 1-1 	 N 	co 	1-1 	 1-1 

7-1 

CO 

,171 



OI 

col 

WI 

OI 

col 

col 

OI 

N rs1 

N 

N N 

O InC°IN 

R
E

G
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

S
 

FU
E

L
 FL

O
W

A
G

E
 FE

E
S 

G
R

A
N

T
 FU

N
D

IN
G

 

O 

z 

w 
z 
w 
LAJ 

0 
fg CO 
O re 
ca 
< 

• 0 
Z 

`

• 	

I- 
v)  
1- (1) oC 
O p p 
a. 9 ,  

O I'm L‘ 
Z  z LIA 

z 

> a V 
CI V) 

N 

O 

Ul 	31 
fv•I 

OI 	41  

fu`,1 

>- 
4 

Le l 

N 

N 

O
P

E
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E 

3,1 41 

001 	N 
N 
N 

'1 	31 

col 	col 
In 

NI COI 	21  
N 

O 
LO 	LA 

cCIN 

c°1 

co

N  

OI O 
N 

N 
N 

N
E

T
 C

A
S

H
 F

L
O

W
 

A
L
L

 O
T

H
E

R
-  

(C
B

O
C

)  

C
L

O
S

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

 

CO N 

co 	 'I 

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 A
N

D
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
 A

N
D

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S
 

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L

 SE
R

V
IC

E
S 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 A

N
D

 A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 F

U
N

D
S

 



O 

O 
M O 

'41 Chril  
N 

OI 
O 
N 

NI 	L1) 

- N 	NI 	u-)1 

O N (VI 

O N NI 

011 
M 

rIl 

N! 

0 
N 

N
E

T
  C

A
S

H
 F

L
O

W
 

 N
I 

	

r-
il

 

A
L

L
 O

T
H

E
R

 

IN
 I C

R
E

S
T

 IN
C

O
M

E
- L

O
A

N
S 

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
 I

N
C

O
M

E
-  

FU
N

D
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 

N
E

W
  L

O
A

N
S

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

E
D

 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
 A

N
D

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 A

N
D

 A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E 

PR
O

FE
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 SE

R
V

IC
E

S 

L
O

A
N

 R
E

PA
Y

M
E

N
T

S 

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 A
N

D
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

 

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 O

F
 F

U
N

D
S

  

O
P

E
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

 

C
L

O
S

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

U
SE

  O
F

  F
U

N
D

S
  

crl, N 41 	NI 	N 
1-1 

• co M 
0 

411 

59  Vkfl 
O 

• 

NI MI 

• I 

N 	'I rn 

%61 N 

In 
N 

QI 
	

011'1 N 

:3 Oe.1 	1 • C•4 

(n1 

MI 



01 Z 

N
E

T
 C

A
S

H
 F

L
O

W
 

A
L

L
 O

T
H

E
R

 

PR
O

FE
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 SE

R
V

IC
E

S 

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
 SE

R
V

IC
E

S
 A

N
D

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S 

FA
C

IL
IT

Y
 R

E
N

T
A

L
S 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
 A

N
D

 FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 A

N
D

 A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 

A
L

L
 O

T
H

E
R

 

U
S

E
  O

F
 F

U
N

D
S

 

S
O

U
R

C
E
S

 O
F

 F
U

N
D

S
  

O
P

E
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E 

C
L

O
S

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

 

14 	 IN 	
'I 
	r4 

ri l 	 ri 	 ri 
co 	 'I CO 	Tr 	L41 

U 1 
O 

I-1 7,1 	
I' I 	Lr) 

u-) 	'I 	Li.) 

11 

,-.'-'I 

Chi 

v-II 
ril 

v■II 
rif 

vil 
.11 

r‘.1 

' 1 

'1 

, 	 1 

, 	 1 

, 	 1 

(-.1 

1 

cv 	 'I 

1 

1 

69 1 a 

<1 x 

I 





PEASE 
INTERNATIONAL 

DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director 

From: Suzy Anzalone, Assistant Finance Director 

Date: April 1, 2021 

Subject: Capital Improvement Plan FY2021 — FY2027 

In anticipation of the upcoming April 12, 2021 Pease Development Finance Committee meeting, the following is an 

overview of the Capital Improvement Plan budget process: 

Each year the Finance department works together with the Department Management (DM) team and the Executive 

Director in preparation of the annual Capital Improvement Plan (CIP). The prior year's CIP is updated with current fiscal 

year information, and "rolled forward" for a six year forecast which is split between "Grant Funded" and "Internally 

Funded" capital projects. Projects are also classified between infrastructure, expansion, health and safety, equipment 

and regulatory related. 

The Finance department meets with each DM to update or add capital projects. A joint meeting is then held with the 

Executive Director to provide project details and prioritize (A, B or C priority). After this extensive review, a financial 

analysis is performed to measure the projected cash and debt levels to make certain our current line of credit is sufficient 

to meet our capital and operating needs. At this point, projects may be moved to outer years to keep it on our "radar", 

reprioritized or removed altogether. 

The current CIP plan shows capital investments of $78.4M over the next six years consisting of $50.8M in grant funded 

projects and $27.6M internally funded. We anticipate 95% sponsor funding and 5% PDA funding for grant related 

projects. You will also note that we have provided a summary showing the financial impact of implementing ALL projects, 

"A&B" or "A" priority projects only. 

The majority of the capital expenditures in the current presentation (71.3%) are directly related to Portsmouth and 

Skyhaven airports with the remainder split between the Tradeport, golf, technology, maintenance and security. 

Significant projects include the following: 

• Finalize runway reconstruction 

• Phase II terminal expansion and additional terminal parking lot 

• Apron repair and construction (PSM and DAW) 

• Snow removal equipment building construction and equipment replacements (PSM and DAW) 

• Tradeport intersection improvements 

• Terminal loop road 

• Equipment and vehicle purchases (maintenance, golf, security, communications) 

• Technology upgrades 

We believe this Capital Improvement Plan incorporates prudent current and future investment in our Airport(s) as well 

as Tradeport infrastructure, equipment replacements and technology upgrades. As a reminder, this plan is purely a 

presentation of anticipated expenditures and each individual project will be presented to the Board for approval prior to 

initiation. 

TAKING YOU THERE 







N
E

T
 C

A
S

H
  F

L
O

W
  

U
N

R
E

S
T

R
I C

T
E

D
  C

A
S

H
  A

N
D

 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
  

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
L

Y
  F

U
N

D
E

D
  

G
R

A
N

T
  F

U
N

D
E

D
  

O
U

T
S

T
A

N
D

IN
G

  D
IE

B
T  

A
N

A
L

Y
S

IS
  

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 F

IN
D

IN
G

S
 

F
IN

A
N

C
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
I D

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S
 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
S

 

11
,1

1
:1

1
1_

111 

NJ 

L 
m 

M d• VI 	0 
1-1 1-1 1-1 	ri 



0 

o co 	co 
o 	co 

N 
O kO 
N 
tA- 

›- 

LL 

Uh 

N 

0 

K
E

Y
 S

E
N

S
IT

IV
IT

IE
S

 I
N

C
L

U
D

E
:  

R
E

G
U

L
A

T
O

R
Y

 

IN
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E 

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 

E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

 

I  
M

A
R

Y
 F

IN
D

IN
G

  .
.
  

LU 

	

eL 	 2 
.,... 

	

nl- 	 Z 	 VI Lu 	'Lj 	6 0  —uz 	 < 	 IJJ 

m < 

r.r10 --. -cel--1 	
< 	 > 	WO 

	

i—i _I cy, 	
Z 0 
Uk 

W0 1;-7M 	I—  --1 Ce . 

	

MI-(1) 	W001- 	<1-D1±1(_11 	Q
OHM 	 0WZ 	ZW 

	

Z 	1-1 LJ- 	 J 

	

m 	 O 
I- --I<< . 	-cCLU 	 <4 

	

<cemm 	a ;-_r,) O 0 • 	p..owm-EA- 
cwiLxw 	W 	I-IN 	I-"":1-MEI-1- 	Ca 0 

	

-6,1-Li->N rW 	0 
I Lc  E w c) C) CD -j  I--  < 

	

<m i.... 	od 
wououLL 	z  --"Jw mceN 

	

l 	_I ' 	 a k  

	

D 	1-1 HZ 	,__;' 	C911-71Eila 	Ow WHU0 H  

	

nTm 	Z- 	Lucl 	01/4-' EW Z ZW 
075,<0 (L)°(-9I-W 1E20:-Z 

	

. io 	ILJ (2) 
MMJ M 

Lg(T)(9T) ;;I41: 

r-- __,,z 	W 	1 < 	(^% 
CC CL cl. F- 0.. 	up c:- 	2 po 	-- 	2: ..., W 	

1.-Z 
Um 
If10 
MZ D E Z O 

M O W  
zzu El- 	 W Z 

	

HLU<< 	
I-4 
CA 

0 ,.., el_ Z 	W rij  > ce W 	>- c) > F- W 	11,6- rt I- ,._, >_ 15  W 	W LLI 2 0 g Lu C) m H ce 	 z n  

<HwU 
HLuce z 1-x H, zl- w wR <wouw 	 wm, 	D 0 
U 	 Uw-I 00 LIJ-...<_i 	ceOZI-Lu 	OE. 

	

1 1-ct 'Z 	7 	

m 

-i „ F-  LU Q0 	W t: -1  U_ F- 	wm 
1-..‹.-IP.‹ 
i- m pi- i  --its-i_mw D Z <o 

	

WO< ce 01-0 1--
< 	I.- 

U W  M 	Z Huz 	 w 
Lu ILI  LU a-110'cll 

	OHS 	
0 

D (6 -2  .-. 	8 al 

	

E 	0 < (il 0 x 

	

H F- LuLLI LuD-Z Lu 1-1zU010 	ct Z 

	

<.--,www 	et 
U>-->D MZ Z 	 a. 
w 1- w oz 0..--i a

= 00,,wp 
m„„u(,) 

,nwww ml- wo  y 	<woM-. Oau-m> OZ 0 _1 , w z  ,- 
Ww<zw ce0..„.w, 2,,z 

i_ 
 Z Z 

m ce V) .--, W m Ci 5 ....5 F- u_ .--, < =D 

< 
W 	LL'W 

 > ,PoE 
cim.u9,-p 

ce-1.1(7ir'.1=0 
gL(4.‹,‹ 

-Joce., 0 „, ‹, 

• "z  w,„ 
uo —‹ce W UJ UJ LL 	 F_ n:  
M (4mW OZI- 

W uj  12' 
• i CDr lL-11 mz 

<LLI 
W 1:1,-1 1=w0WI-- 
HrL.z ZMX 

M 121 0 ° MCC 
r UJ E- Uj  

▪ Q<Vm<M 
Z 	••• 

WOM-1  
WUvi.NWW‹ 
cecx4A-1-11-i 

WC4 F- OH 0  
M-JOWUZ 

P
H

A
S

E
 I
I
 E

X
P

A
N

S
IO

N
 P

S
M

 T
E

R
M

IN
A

L 

F- ZzW 
L.'T.' 	<0 .-.10-MCL 	Z 0 

O LL.P W  "1-0 W O ce F- 	F-irtj 
-1 <01- u_ ce 0 0 U  

cLOL .,,t4(=ez W-WD 
_II- Woz MOLL <w 	(.9<m 

1 

• 

110Z I-
LL.0

• 

<<wzw -(5 ,7Li 
wm 172  c7:1 'z '-' p z ce cewzz . (9 Li., 0 
PecILE8T)L±JaLe L710 (fc mwoH0_,wo z xo u_ I__ cL (.,0 0_ .‹ ci_ co __, W CL 

< a 
w >- ua 	o 

	

, z ll 	° 

V)  0 

	

1—W11(.9y 11-Z 	‹, 

O O < HZ11,7(
w 	

29 IL:t2 u_ 	z  

< a. > 

	

(1)  „zw  (-) ctz tun. (.7 < o3 	0  
wL4 m  >- F.- I-U 0 0 Ce 1-1  r.:: 17 

	

.Q..)1--JOZW 	<I_ 
'''' 0 	Z 	CeLnU‹ 
W-1-ILU LL OHUZ 
(9u_ 

° Ce 
LU < Z 0 LD 2  Z D 

4,/ 	L41 1 -  

CO 

14.IN 
N 

1:= `- CD 

0 
N 

U
N

R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 C

A
S

H
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

S
  
-

IN
--

D
E

B
T

  O
U

T
S

T
A

N
D

IN
G

 

J
U

N
E

 3
0
 F

IS
C

A
L

 Y
E

A
R

 E
N

D
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

S
 

414- 

kO 	kr) 	N 	N 	/-1 
CO 	6 6 N 

r, 	N 	<7) 	LO 

	

M 	cr 	CO 	Lr) 

	

N.N 	N 

	

0 	Mul 

	

Cr) 	N 	N 

et 
ts 

N 
0 
N 

Z 
V) a. 
U) 
Lu Lu 
U 
CD 
z 

ce 



T
E

R
M

IN
A

L
 L

O
O

P
  R

O
A

D
  

R
O

O
F

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

S
 

S
N

O
W

 M
E

L
T

E
R

 

W
IN

D
B

R
E

A
K

  F
O

R
  W

A
L

K
W

A
Y

 A
T

 P
S

M
 

S
T

O
R

M
 W

A
T

E
R

 T
R

E
A

T
M

E
N

T
 

S
O

L
A

R
 P

A
N

E
L
 F

A
R

M
  

(P
S

M
 A

N
D

 D
A

W
)  

O 
O 
O 
0 
0, 

O 
O 
O 
O 
O 

0 
O 
0 

-1 
CI_ 
F- 

Z 
w o 
> N 

ra. 

0 
0 0 a_ 

N 

O 

In 
N 
fi 

In 
fPr  

z 
0 
I- 

I- 

0 c,) 
I- 

8 cc a. 
Ct 
111 

U 

N 

In 
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

Y
 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 

re 
0 a 

S
K

Y
H

A
 

r
 A  P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
 R

E
  •  U

E
S

T
S

..
  

H 
cn (r) z 
H z w 

-1 	Z 0 y 
< 	w 
I- 	E RI u) cIt- 
0 	w z < 	151  

›- F-  > > 0 0,
-I 2 	

(D 0 I-LI  w 
ce z ...I 	 -... 

C.) 	CI_ LU 
< 
Z 12 	Z tY  0 (r)  

----.. z Z 
Z Z In  LU 1/1 , 	0 0 cZ 

I--  (/) 
	(-7) I-  W 

Z F- 	 0 U 
1-1 C.) 	0 z _j z  w  
I- 	 < - 	(I) a(..9  
Z 6 	IY x z = 
< ct 	1-i Z 

I- 	Y 11-1 (.) ci_ .. , 	Z -I CC uj 
< LL. __I I-U

0 	F- 	V) 1-1 < 	 Z a_ ce 
Z F... D 	cc '-' _1 Z (9 1-1 _I 	0 a < 0 

r-1-  U 	a JCL w Z u V) < z 	I— zi--1  
Lu V 1-1 	0 	U_ 

< Z CL -J  
tYarsi 	cCu) Lu0 
0 wTr 	I- CL I- (-7 
Z 13 

Z 
tO 

u_i l'•:.  
2 n N 
I-- U. -LA- 

i 
sK 
0 
0 

I—  1_ 

	

-- cC 	0 U _.,— 

	

Tk Z 	I—  1.1.1 `4,  

	

0 (r) 	,---, rn 10 

	

....°- 	2 ,_111  

0 co"' 	.- 	
'' (-9 	0 a_ -,-1-  

	

, z Z 	_I 	--.• 
11.1 	.. 	(r) a. 	(1) E 	u et. 	_ a z 
0 0 	 (r) n. ' 	

(11 1-,  

	

_J 	I I- 
C21 

Z In 	 Z 'I- 	- 	1-----si  

	

_J 	U) 	(r) CY") U) 1--1 	 Z  (U D 41)- 	1 ci, I-1 0 CO 	< 
..._. -- U P Li] IL. ---I 	tC) ‘-- LU r_   (f) u 	 cy I- I- 1!&.- 	>- >- < D z 	I- I--  < 

Z 0 	< < = CC Lu 	Z 
< H 	 Ci_ H < < N  
i 	Z 12 	 5-1‹ i (r) a0_ 	

0 
(9  U 	

ce NI 
z ( el 

D < 0 0 
Z Z 34  

ce E-- 	 1--( — NI 
I-  2 	(7)  u a  (.9 Li j 	0 

< 	 00 
Z 	 Z Z 	W 	 0 

	

ZZ_I 	i-I 0 	
Z u) 0  i Lf) 

U - 	P P < a. cc < 1-1 v) 	 ce  ci_ (..9 c\l' 
1-1-1 

 
D D til < 0 1 0 

z (..) 	CY 1Y _J _I Z 	(f) C[ 0 >- 
CD IAI 	I- I- <  

	

Z CLaj 	I-  ,,, 1 U-I 
(7) 2 

	u) 
Z z z . 	u) .-.- ,_ I- 

 0   ui ti. - 	u u iy 	0 

	

ce_j im wwwwZ 	
U Mu_ - 

I- 
0 < 0 	ce eC 1- F- u) 	< V)  5-.<1  0 ° In  0 

r.L.1 	0' 

LuCL 	ct.c:  
iii :EL-I  01  
2 < z 



ir1.1
cn  

N M o Ln CD CD 0 
a) 	0 N000 

Cr) M N Ln Ln 
N 	cri (-4 •-■ tO 
tA- 

r--I 	CO CO CD 0 Ul 01 
	in  N 	-.4-  LnN ,-I CD al 	in 

t.0 	•--I N CO c.0 01 0 	V 
N 	Ln In CT Oi N CO 00 -EA- 	 Cri 	N 

CD 	CD L.11 CD 0 In Ln 	Ln 
Ol N ct Cr) PI to to ph 
415,- 

Ln Ln OD LI) Ln Ln op 0 
r-I 	VO Ol Lfl 	 N 	LO 
to M N 	Op 

rN 

tr o Ln o o O Ln cr 
N Ln N CD 0 N 

N 	 N •Ej- 

CD CD CD Ln o o o 
Ln N d N 1-1 Ln N 
-EA- ct 1-1 rt at 

o Ln Ln Ln Ln Ln 
N co N al CO ON 

iF1- .4-  VD CD •-■ 	Ln 	7:1  

Ln Ln In o o o o 

lfl N 	
ch 

 

0  rsi 	 tar■ 
NWNNNN N N 
00000000 
N NNNNNN 

In 
to 

1. 
N 
N 
I.' 
46 

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
Y

 

▪ 

S
K

Y
H

A
V

E
N

 

T
R

A
D

E
P

O
R

T
 

■
 

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
L

Y
 F

U
N

D
E

D
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
 (

$
2

7
,6

4
2
)  

A 
O 
to 

ri 
fit 

• 

Ln 

G
R

A
N
T

 F
U

N
D

E
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
 (

$
5
0
,8

1
2

)  

2 
NA a • 

•
 

S
K

Y
H

A
V

E
N

 

8 

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
Y

 

U 

ct 
...Z 

LL 

0 

i 

2 
0. 

a 
O 
O 

P
E

N
D

IT
 R

E
 .
.  

•  
E

C
T

E
D

 C
A

  •  
IT

  



L. 
N 
O 
N 
›- 
U. 

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
  D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 

0 
LH 

re 

1-1 •

• 

-• 

i- 

O F. 
Z re 
of 0 1- a, 
rt 
0 I-1 
o. et 

R
U

N
W

A
Y

 1
6
- 3

4 
R

E
C

O
N

-  
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 

T
E

R
M

IN
A

L
 E

X
P

A
N

S
IO

N
-  

P
H

A
S

E
 I

I 

N
O

R
T

H
 G

A
 A

P
R

O
N

  D
E

S
IG

N
  &

 R
E

P
A

IR
 

A
R

E
A

 4
  A

P
R

O
N

 D
E

S
IG

N
 &

 R
E

P
A

IR
 

S
R

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
  

T
E

R
M

IN
A

L 
E

X
P

A
N

S
I O

N
-  

P
H

A
S

E
 I
 

LO
W

R
Y

 L
A

N
E

 P
A

V
IN

G
  

S
N

O
W

 R
E

M
O

V
A

L 
E

Q
U

I P
M

E
N

T
 

T
W

 A
 S

O
U

T
H

 H
O

L
D

 B
A

Y
 

V
A

C
U

U
M

 R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 T
R

U
C

K
 

P
E

A
S

E
 B

LV
D

  I
N

T
E

R
S

E
C

T
IO

N
  

FA
A

  M
A

S
T

E
R

 P
LA

N
 

H
I P

R
E

S
S

U
R

E
 W

A
T

E
R

  L
IN

E
 R

E
M

O
V

A
L 

FR
O

N
T

 E
N

D
 S

N
O

W
 C

O
M

P
A

C
T

 

H
IG

H
 P

R
I O

R
IT

Y
 

0 
ro. 

tJf 

r  
R

A
N

T
 F

U
N

D
E

D
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 R
E

  •
  U

E
S

T
S

..
  

Lo 

O o o o o rn O tr) CO 0 0 o o Ln N 
Ln O 0 0 0 t.0 0 0 01 0 [I-  0 0 (V co 

0 0 0 0 d M M 	111 cY N CO 1. Cr/ to t.6 ‘.6 Ln 

O o 
O o 

O 
0 0 

LL 

0 I 	 I 0 

Ln 	 LA 

rL 
N 

 

I 0 
0 
Ln 

CD 
0 esi 

O 
N 
>- 
LL 

I/1 
N 
0 
N 

>- 
IL. 

O ' 	 0 	 0 0 o 	 0 	 0 0 
N CO 

0 
0 

N 

0 
0 
03 
LA 

z 
Q _I 
0_ 

I o . 	1  o , 	 ■ 	0 	 F 
 rl 

N 	 0 	 0 	 0 	 z 
❑ Ln 	 N 	 N 	 w ,.., 

(-4 N .--.1. 	 rt 	 Wto 
> (-4 
0 _1 U. 
0 .J. 
o_ ce 
E CL  

CD 	 1  0 	1 	0 	 1  in LO 	 .. <_, N 	 0 	 0 	 't 	 N to  N 
 C 	
o 	 ,--, 	 Tr 	 1-1 	tO 	 I- 

,--Z  

	

N 	
0_ 
< N 	 ,-Is 

U >' 
U. 

N O 
0 
N 

)- 

O 	1 	 1 CO o t.0 CO ' 	 N 
1.0 	 0 0 	CT1 	 ri 
N 	 .4-  CO 	 V3 
cos 	

13' 



O 
O 
Ln 

O 
Ln 
✓ l 

O 
Ln 
1.0 

S
R

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

X
P

A
N

S
IO

N
  

O 
O 
Ln 

0 
0 
Ln 

z 

u-I 
0 

z 
LLJ 

V) 
Ln 
LLI 

z 
(I)  0 < 
LLJ 

Z 
LJJ 

LIJ z 
LL  0 

U 
_I 0 

1§1 Z  

0 

O 
O 
M 

    

 

.J 
4 
I-. 
0 
I- 

N 
N 
0 
N 
)- 
(L. 

N 
0 
N 

LL 

LA 
N 
O 
N 

LL 

N 
0 
N 

LL 

1v1 
N 
0 
N 

N 
N 
0 
N 

U- 

  

 

N 0 
0 LI 

0 

r 

  

 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
  

 

S
K

Y
H

A
V

E
N

 A
IR

P
O

R
T

 (
D

A
W

)  

    

ti) 

CY 
ILI 
et 
I- V 
1 
0 
ce 
a. 

1-4 
a. 

z 
LL. 

ce 

■
 N

T
IN

U
E

D
rE

E
  

0 

N 

0 
Ln 
N 

0 
z 

z 
(.9 

u.1 
O z  
Z 0 
0 
▪ U o_ 
< 
= 

cn 

00 
(f) 

N 
ri co 
O 
Ln 

0 
O 

1/9.1 
N 
ri 
N 

0 
N 

CI 

m°1 

ri 

N 

T
O

T
A

L
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

E
D

 

H
I G

H
 P

R
IO

R
IT

Y
 

N 

O 
O 
O 
,-Z 

O 
O 
O 

1 

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

 (
J A

C
K

S
O

N
)  

O 

co 

O 
O 
O 
ri 

O 
In 
N 

O 
O 
M 

O 
O 

O 

0 
ri 

■ 



itt 

0  I  

N 
O 
N 
3- 
U. 

O 
N 
O 
N 

In 
N 
O 
N 
3- 
LL 

N 
0 
N 

N 
0 
N 

N 
N 
0 
N 

N 0 
0 15 
N 0 

 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
  

N
T

E
R

N
A

L
L
Y

 F
U

N
D

E
D

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

  P
R

O
J

E
C

T
  R

E
  •  U

E
S

T
S

..
  

O In 
03 
IO 

   

Lfl 	 In 
N 	N 

‘,0 

N 

O 
	

O 
1-1 

IN
T

E
R

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 

P
E

D
E

S
T

R
IA

N
  

A 

S
T

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R

 T
R

E
A

T
M

E
N

T
 

T
E

R
M

IN
A

L 
P

A
R

K
IN

G
  L

O
T

 

T
A

N
K

  R
E

M
O

V
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

  

00 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 N 0 	o 	in 	o 	Cr) 	lf) 	71- 	0% 
,--1 	CO 	Lfl 	In 	vo 	cr 	m 	7-1 	Tr 
ops  iri -is  

0 01 
CO 

0 0 	 In 0 
0 N 	 N 	LC) 

Mr:
0  

O 	 o 
O N o 
k0 	Cr) 	LC) 

0 	 lfl 
0 
t.0 

0 

O 
ID 

H
IG

H
 P

R
IO

R
IT

Y
 



P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

O 

N 
O 
N 

u., 

N 
O 

II ill 
In 

0 

O 

u. 
LL 

O 

LL 

0 

N 
0 

0 
/- 

0 
O 
O 

C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
D

 

I
 1  
N

A
L

L
Y

 F
U

N
D

E
D

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

  P
R

.  

T
E

R
M

IN
A

L
 E

X
P

A
N

S
IO

N
-  

P
H

A
S

E
 I
 

I 
13

9
 IN

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E 

FE
N

C
E

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 

Ln 

T
E

R
M

IN
A

L 
 C

A
R

P
E

T
IN

G
 

O 
0 

rns  

0 
0 
t.0 

O 
O 
Ln 
Nis  

rn 

O 
O 
in 

O 
O 
O 

O 

In 

H
IG

H
 P

R
IO

R
IT

Y
 

0 
0 

0 
0 

O 
O 

C
O

M
M

  C
E

N
T

E
R

  B
U

IL
D

 &
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

 

O 0 Ln 
o Ln In 

N 

0 
0 
In 

O 

P
A

Y
 F

O
R

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 

S
O

LA
R

 P
A

N
E

L 
F

A
R

M
 

A
IR

F
IE

L
D

 L
E

D
 L

IG
H

T
IN

G
 

O Ln oo 
co 

mum? 
Lf1 	CO 

O 

a 
O 

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
O

R
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

S
 

O 
1-4 

0 
In 
If) 

0 
In 

0 
I- < 

o_ 

In 

0 

< 

Ln 
N 

■ 

LI) 



0 lr) 0 0 Lt) 
N CT 0 In to 

Cc) N 

0 0 LC) Ln In Ln Ln o 
COCONNN 

O 
1mm 

Lfl 
m 

In 
et 

O 
LA In N 0 

O(.9 
0 

Lfl 	 in 	LC) 

H
IG

H
 P

R
IO

R
IT

Y
 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

T
E

R
M

IN
A

L 
P

A
R

K
IN

G
  L

O
T

 

S
O

LA
R

 P
A

N
E

L 
F

A
R

M
 

JE
T

 A
 F

U
E

L 
T

A
N

K
 

S
K

Y
H

A
V

E
N

 A
IR

P
O

R
T

 

S
R

E
 B

O
IL

E
R

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

  

T
A

X
IW

A
Y

 R
E

LA
M

P
IN

G
-  

L
E

D
 

S
R

E
 D

O
O

R
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
 

D
O

O
R

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L 

C
C

T
V

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 G

A
T

E
S

 

R
E

R
O

O
F

IN
G

-  
T

E
R

M
IN

A
L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
  S

Y
S

T
E

M
  U

P
G

R
A

D
E

 

B
A

D
G

IN
G

 E
Q

U
IP

/ U
P

G
R

A
D

E
S

 

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 (

P
S

M
 &

  D
A

W
)  

NIP 

0 

U 
I- 

C 

tY 
U 

Z 
1-1-I 0 

I-,  
F-- 

>- < 
cr) 
-J 
LLJ LZ 
D 
LL < 

C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
D

  E
rr

  

N 
0 
Cr) 

' O 
0 
N 

>.• 
U. 

' 0 C 
N 7■I 

0 
N 

„IA  

I 	0 
N N 
O 
N 

o Ln N 
N 4-1 N 
0 
N 

N 
0  !I 
N 

1 
0 Ln 0 LI) C 
NNLC)N N 

in 
N 

' .1= 

Ln 	0 
N 	Ln 

0 LC) 
N 

in 
N 

I 1/1 
N r4 

r4 

r., 

2! 

o 
In 

!S 

F- 

O Ln o Ln C 
Z 

ri 
tt N LC.) N 2E r4 

1-1 ILI 0 
N 

0 _J 
c4 

ce 
1E a. 

loco° 
N.. 	o N 

4t 

O 



CC 

O 

N 
O 
N 

LL 

N 
0 
N 

In 
N 
0 
N 

>- 
U. 

N 
O 
N 

ro 
N 
0 
N 

N 
N 
O 
N 

NO 
o w 
}

N O  
EL 

P
R

O
3

E
C

T
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 

X 
U, 

Z 
O < 

Z 
LLI Lu 

Z 04, 
4.1 pZ 
X 

z 
0' 
ct 

N
T

  •
  A

L
L

Y
 F

U
N

D
E

D
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
  •

  E
 

L
C

D
 I
 U

E
D

  ■
  ■

  

0 
0 
0 

0 
co 
N 

0 

cc 
0 

F- 

W Z 

LU 
LU LU 
O U 

Z 
CL 

O uJIll  r•-■ 

V) LC) 0 
N N 

Cr) 

In Di 
N.. in 

O 

N 

S
N

O
W

 M
E

LT
E

R
 

V
E

H
IC

LE
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
 

T
R

A
C

K
LE

S
S

  S
N

O
W

 B
LO

W
E

R
 

0 
Lf) 

0 
LC) 

o o Lf) 
Lr) 	LI) 

N 

0 0 

O 
L.r) 
N 

0 

Lr) 0 0 
Tr CO 	{D 

in 
in 

cn 
N 

LI) 0 	in 
- co 	Cu) 

Ln In 

z 

U 

z 
CD 
z 

U 

cc 
U 

    

M
O

W
E

R
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
 

   

T
R

A
C

K
  S

K
ID

 M
O

W
E

R
 

 

H
IG

H
  P

R
IO

R
IT

Y
 

R
U

N
W

A
Y

 P
A

IN
T

I N
G

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 IN
F

R
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E 

W
IN

D
B

R
E

A
K

 F
O

R
  W

A
LK

W
A

Y
 



I 0 
N 

1.1) 	in 
o N 
N 

1.0 

O 
at 
N 

0 	1.11 1 14 o o 
M ,-1 Tr 

O 
O 
M 

o , in 	1 in  , 	0 0 
,--1 	,-1 	 M 	N 

IS 

M 

o 

N 

o 
N 

o 
M 

,-i 

(.4 
n 

rl 
11A 

o 
01 

0 

In 
GO 

0 
 7J- 

in 
01 

1.0,-f  

o 
CO 

1  

in 	in 	o 0 
tip 	Ln 	r I N 
.-1 

N 

0 1 
CT 0 

0 

0 VI 111 	0 
Cr) 

O " 	0 I 	 oze 
N 

H
IG

H
 P

R
IO

R
IT

Y
 

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
T

E
R

N
A

L
L

Y
 F

U
N

D
E

D
 

%•• G
O

L
F

 C
O

U
R

S
E

 

P
A

Y
C

H
E

X
 P

A
Y

R
O

L
L
 K

IO
S

K
S

  

M
A

IN
 S

E
R

V
E

R
(S

)  
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 

C
O

U
R

S
E

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 

K
IT

C
H

E
N

  E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

  

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

S
/  

A
N

D
 S

E
R

V
E

R
S 

D
U

M
P

 T
R

U
C

K
 /
  T

R
U

C
K

 W
IT

H
 P

LO
W

 

G
R

IL
L
 2

8
 B

A
T

H
R

O
O

M
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

S
 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

-P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 

G
E

O
 T

H
E

R
M

A
L
 P

U
M

P
S

 

F
IR

E
 W

A
L
L
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
 

C
O

U
R

S
E

 E
N

H
A

N
C

E
M

E
N

T
S

 

S
IM

U
LA

T
O

R
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

-  
M

IC
R

O
S

O
F

T
 

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
Y

 

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
Y

 E
N

H
A

N
C

E
M

E
N

T
S

 

O CD 
N 0 

to in CD 
N .-1 

o Ln o Ln N 
01 	1-1 	 Cr 

en Cs 

N 

o 	Ln 	 Lff an 
tO 

v-I 

o . in o I 	 in r■ o_ 
,1 	.-1 N 	 • N I 	F- 

ON Z 
w

'' Nj 
w c■ 
> N 

ce cl_ cc 
0 ' In0 1 	In 0 M 	z .--. M 	,--i N 	 es M 	_1 

M < I- 

	

N 	a_ 
< U 

Ln to 
N 
r4 

O 
to 
N 

0 

N 
O 
N 

P
R

O
J

E
C
T

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

H 
0 

N 
0 
N 

tL 

1.0 
N 
O 
N 

U. 

N 
0 
N 

U. 

M 
N 
O 
N 

LL 

N 
N 
O 
N 

>" 

0 
0 
0 

• 
■ 

z 
z 
0 



N 

kip 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
L
Y

 FU
N

D
E

D
 

ON3 }MA 1VDSI1 0£ MOE' 

O 
O 

LO 0 
0 0 
0 0 

O 
Ln uo 

L.r) 

N 

W 
0 
Ln 

F
IN

A
N

C
IN

G
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

 

G
R

A
N

T
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
  

N
E

W
  W

O
R

K
IN

G
  C

A
P

IT
A

L-
  R

L
O

C
 (

N
E

T
)  

0 
z 
0 
X 

U G
R

A
N

T
 F

U
N

D
E

D
 

to 

H 

LL 
0 

z 
th 
z 

>- 
< 

w  
cc z w 0 

u 
z z N

E
T

  C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 I
N

  W
O

R
K

IN
G

  C
A

P
I T

A
L 

N 
0 
CO 

N 
N. 

N
E

T
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

  A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S
 

0 
0 

- o 

0 
0 

N
 

D
O

L
L

A
R

S
 

0 
0 
0 
co' 

03 
0 
0 
0 

to 

03 

N 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

■ 

VJ 

W 

(/) 
U.I 

N 
NZ 
0 0'4  
N 

Z 
u. < 

1 I  
(I) 

N < 
0 u 

LL H W 

W 
rt 

 (,) 

in 11.! 
0 GL cz 
CL  

o al 
in_ 	N 	N
111 	IA 	in 
4 	et 	I-1 

14 

LO 	Lfl 	'tt 

	

N N N 	N 	N 

▪  

N N 
0 0 0 O 0 0 0 
N N N N N N N 

0 (41.  

rn Z 

- 	

03 
0 

o 	oo 
fel 

X 	41}- 

C9 
z 
0 

X 

lar 	z 
0 
U 

1•11 	Z 
ILI C3  

(9 
• • z Z 
im 
C

M II, . 

• fY < 
0_ 

• 0 Ill  

14( g■4 	W LLJ 
U Z 0 

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

 F
U

N
D

S
 



N 
N 
0 
N 

N 
0 
N 

N 
O 

N 
0 
N 

0 
N 
N 

w 

J
U

N
E

 3
0
 F

IS
C

A
L

 Y
E

A
R

 E
N

D
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

S
 

O 

1 	 ; 

o o o o o o o 
oo 0 o o o 
o 	Ln 	o 	Uo 	Lo 
Ln 	r-N 	c 	R 	Lri 	(.1" 
1-1 	 ,-1 	 1-1 

stiviloa 

o 	 0 
o 	 0 
0 	 Cv 

tii 	 rns 

0 

F
IN

A
N

C
IN

G
 A

C
T

IV
I T

IE
S

 

N
E

W
 W

O
R

K
IN

G
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
-  

R
LO

C
  

N
E

T
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S
 

W
O

R
K

IN
G

  C
A

P
IT

A
L
-  

R
LO

C
  R

E
P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

 

0 
0 



U) 
70 
0 
0 

N 
N 
O 

CO 

N 
N 
0 
N 

N 
0 
N 

>- 
IL 

lt1 
N 
0 
N 

U. 

1' 
N 
0 
N 

LL 

N 
0 
N 

N 
N 
0 
N 

IL 

N 0 
(.7 
0 

N 
1-1 

N 
O 
N 

tp 

oo 
N 

10 

CO 

N 
429- 

N 
N 
N 
+Pr 

C*1 
N 

tA- 

O 
0 
N 
N 

00 
O 
O 

D
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S
 

m 
▪ r ì  N CO 03 

O 0 cp 0 in 
0 	 •• • 
v-Z

▪ 

	N r4 

▪ •-•
Ifl N 0 N 	

N 

- N 	Lr)  
1-1 

 

cr) 
io 

 

u-)  co 
▪ Go rN N 

Tr al co N 
4-4 

c-n 

e•-■ 

0 

0 
0 
1-1 

CO' 

v 

N 
Ln 

0 
tD 

co 

0
00 

NI• 
re) 

10 
0
UD  

N 

O 
N 
N 

N 

0 

to 
to 

'-4 

0 

O 
N 
N 

a) 

Cr)

0'  
ri 

 (NT.  

O 
O 

d.= 

N In 
N 

et 00 

O 
0 
1.1 
N 

0 
0 
N 

••••■ 
0 
0 

N 
N In 
Ln 0 

0 7-1  
M 	a) 

in in 

• a) N o 

N 	

• 	

,-1 .1- in 
N N 
O v-i 03 

01 co 

0 N 
N co N 
GO r,  

1-1 

■-••• 

N 

0 
0 
N 
N 
1-4 

O 
In 
N 

N 

0 
0 
N 

o o 
O O 
co 

0 
0 

oo 

N 
CO 
00 

CY- 

O 
rn N 

co 

o o 
O 
N 

N 

N 
tD 
rn 
a) 

F
U

E
L

 F
L

O
W

A
G

E
 F

E
E

S
 

P
A
Y

 F
O

R
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 0 

vl 

ti 
144 

C
A

S
H

-  
E

N
D

 O
F

 P
E

R
IO

D
 

N
E

T
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 A
C

T
IV

I
T

IE
S

 

C
A

S
H
-
 B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

 O
F

 P
E

R
I
O

D
 

F
U

N
D

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
E

S
:  

G
R

A
N

T
 FU

N
D

IN
G
-
 FA

A
 /
  S

T
A

T
E 

N
E
T

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 I
N

  W
O

R
K

IN
G

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

N
E

W
 W

O
R

K
IN

G
  C

A
P

IT
A

L-
 R

LO
C

 

F
U

N
D

IN
G

 R
E

Q
U
I

R
E

M
E

N
T

S
:  

G
R

A
N

T
  F

U
N

D
E

D
 C

A
P

IT
A

L  
P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

 

0 

U 
0 
0 
z 
U_ 
>- 
-J 
< 
Z U 
LY 
1 

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E
-
 N

E
T

  

CO 
1-1 
ri 

0 
TO 
m 

o 
0  0 

0 

07" 
111 

L
0 

11 
O 

0 
0 
N 
tic 
rl 

in in m 
N PI 00 
N 0 

- •zr o 
tr; tO 0 
N t0 N 

tD 

N 
N c1 In 
In in co 

N 

10 NI CO 
N rn o 

(N CO 
CO 0 

T-i 

z 
U 
z 
z 

N 
1-1 
CO 
O 
O  

O 
0 
O 
N 



co N 
0 N 

1-4 

O 
N 
0 
N 

A
 &

 B
 P

R
O

D
 

N 
0 

N 
O 
N 

N 
N 
0 
N 

(,) 
N 
O 
fV 

N  
N 
0 
N 

Lr) N 
O N 

O 

-J 

I 

8 

11" 

&
 B

 P
R

O
J 

N 
0 a 

CL 

N 
0 

N 
N 
0 6 N  CC 

CL 

-J 

Z 
a 0 0 

a 

03 LYJ  
e2B 	Z 
< 0 

ce 

0 in 

❑ 

LLI 
UI 

:ji  0. < 
0 0  

12- 

03 
0 
N 
dF 

RI 0 
CO 0  
0 
N N 

N 

00 

N 

F
IN

A
N

C
IN

G
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

 

0 01 
0 OD 
01 	01 

N N 

01 	CD 	01 
O 0 00 
0 	rn 	cr) 

ni N 	al 
VI- N N 

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

 F
U

N
D

S
 

O 
ce 

6.; 
w 

'Et". 
a 	I— 
O 0 

Z 
Z 	1-1-1  

1 <i- 

0 	_I 

LT] 
< z 

Z U G
R

A
N

T
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
  

G
R

A
N

T
 F

U
N

D
E

D
  

IN
T

E
R

N
A

LL
Y

 F
U

N
D

E
D

 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
o 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 

•t 6' tip' N.  CO •I' 	 Z 
N  

 4F 
 < 

aN3111/3A1VDSIA OE 3Nnr 
z 
...., 
Z csi 
LU 0 
> (s1 
0 _I 

 r-i 	 lf) 	
1 	Ce ce 'Cr 	It) 	 Fr) 	N 	ci_ ce 

	

N 0 	 01 V) N k0 	In E 0- IA 	,-, < 

	

0 	 (.0 r, 	 N 
N.  
,-1 	co 	C \Is 	 c5 	ch 	< ,--, 	 1--I 	

8
I- 

., 	 ..... 	 ". < 
U 

•-• N  
00 	

0 
N N 	 Lr) 

	

0 	 VD 01 	 0 	00 

	

0 	 0 N 

	

%D 	 N 0 	 N 	V3 
N 

0 

	

0 0 	 N N V 	 N 	CO 

	

0 0 	 st 0 O 	0 	In CO tr, 0 	 00 

Lr) 

o o 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 

Lri 	N 	al 	co 	(v.).-  

CIN311V3A1VDSIA OE 3Nar 



PEASE 
INTERNATIONAL 

DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	Pease Development Authority Board of Directors 
FROM: 	Paul E. Brean, Executive Director 
RE: 	License Reports 
DATE: 	April 6, 2021 
****************************************************************************** 

In accordance with the "Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of 
License Agreements," PDA entered into the following Right-of-Entry: 

1. 	Name: 	PlaneSense, Inc. 
License: 	Right-of-Entry 
Location: 	Building 222, Flightline Road 
Purpose: 	Site Inspection Purposes 
Term: 	Through July 31, 2021 

P:\BOARDMTG\2021\License  Report 4-15-2021.docx 

TAKING YOU THERE 





PEASE 
INTERNATIONAL 

	 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801 

DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

April 7, 2021 

Frank Diglio, Director of Facilities/Line Services 
PlaneSense, Inc. 
115 Flightline Road 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 

Re: Right of Entry — Building 222 (f/k/a Jet Engine Testing Building), 96 
Flightline Road, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH 

Dear Mr. Diglio: 

This letter will authorize PlaneSense Inc. ("PlaneSense") and/or its agents and contractors 
to enter Building 222 (f/lc/a Jet Engine Testing Building), and the surrounding designated premises, 
as shown on the attached.Exhibit A (the "Premises") for the period beginning April 12, 2021 through 
July 31, 2021, for survey / site inspection purposes. Such inspection may include a review of 
environmental matters, including soils testing, wetlands review, adequacy of utility services, general 
site conditions, and any other similar inspection or evaluation of the Premises you deem reasonably 
necessary. This Right of Entry will expire at the close of business on July 31, 2021, unless otherwise 
extended an additional thirty (30) days by written agreement of PlaneSense and the Pease 
Development Authority ("PDA"). 

This authorization is conditioned upon the following: 

1. PlaneSense providing the PDA, upon execution of this letter of authorization or 
promptly upon completion of its inspection, with a copy of any report, letter, plan, or summary with 
respect to conditions found at the Premises; 

2. PlaneSense's understanding and agreement that the PDA makes no representations 
about the condition of the Premises or the Jet Engine Testing Building, or its suitability for the 
purposes and uses allowed under this Right of Entry. PlaneSense's agreement herein that any use 
of the Premises is at its sole risk and that its signature below constitutes its agreement to assume 
full responsibility for any and all risks of loss or damage to property and injury or death to persons 
by reason of or incident to its entry or the entry by any of its employees, agents or contractors 
upon the Premises and/or the exercise of any of the authorities granted herein. PlaneSense 
expressly waives all claims against the Pease Development Authority for any such loss, damage, 

TAKING YOU THERE 

n I ,;) 



Page Two 
April 7, 2021 
Re: Right of Entry — Building 222 (f/k/a Jet Engine Testing Building), 96 

Flightline Road, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH 

personal injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of PlaneSense's use of the 
Premises or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this 
authorization. PlaneSense further agrees to indemnify, save, hold harmless, and defend the Pease 
Development Authority, its officers, board members, agents and employees, from and against all 
suits, claims, demands or actions, liabilities, judgments, costs and attorney's fees arising out of 
PlaneSense's use of the Premises or any activities conducted or undertaken in connection with or 
pursuant to this authorization. 

3. PlaneSense and any agent or contractor of PlaneSense providing PDA with 
satisfactory evidence of commercial general liability insurance to a limit of not less than Two 
Million Dollars ($2,000,000), naming the PDA as an additional insured. PlaneSense and any agent 
or contractor of PlaneSense providing PDA with satisfactory evidence of automobile liability 
insurance coverage in the amount of $1,000,000.00 and workers' compensation coverage to 
statutory limits. Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall contain (i) 
an agreement by the insurer that such policy shall not be canceled without thirty (30) days 
prior written notice by mail to PDA, (ii) with the exception of workers compensation coverage, 
provide that the insurer shall have no right of subrogation against the PDA and (iii) a provision 
that any liability insurance coverage required to be carried shall be primary and non-contributing 
with respect to any insurance carried by PDA. 

4. PlaneSense obtaining the prior written consent of the Engineering Department of 
the Pease Development Authority before conducting any drilling, testpitting, borings, or other 
soil disturbing activities on the Premises, and thereafter complying with all terms and 
conditions of said consent. No geo-technical exploration shall be done on the Site without 
proper clearance from PDA Engineering Department. No trees or vegetation may be cut 
without written permission from the PDA. 

5. PlaneSense's agreement to restore said Premises to its condition as the same 
existed prior to the commencement of any work undertaken pursuant to this Right of Entry. 

6. PlaneSense's agreement herein that this letter of authorization does not constitute 
a grant of an exclusive interest in the Premises, an option to lease the Premises or an offer to 
lease the Premises. PlaneSense acknowledges and agrees that, except as otherwise set forth 
herein, no legal obligations shall arise with respect to the Premises or lease thereof until a 
Lease Agreement is executed by the parties. 



Page Three 
April 7, 2021 
Re: Right of Entry — Building 222 (f/k/a Jet Engine Testing Building), 96 

Flightline Road, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH 

Please indicate by your signature below PlaneSense's consent and return the same to 
me with evidence of insurance as required. 

Very truly yours, 

Paul E. Brean 
Executive Director 

Agreed and accepted this  '6  day of (A.0 ( ,i \  , 2021. 

PlaneSense Inc. 

 

 

By:  .—;:t • _ 	 C  

Print Name: 64 4 	CI) 0- (2,3-JA• 

 

Its Duly AuthorizeCI:  N4.9 . ar)  

 

GQ-le.s-o–.\. C) ,j n5 e,\ 

PADELOS LLC1R0E1PlaneSense ROE Building 222 (Flighline Road).docx 



Page Four 
April 7, 2021 
Re: Right of Entry — Building 222 (f/Ida Jet Engine Testing Building), 96 

Flightline Road Parcel, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH 

EXHIBIT "A" 

PREMISES  

Right of Entry at Jet Engine Test Cell Building at PSM 
	

LIESIPLIFI) HY. MRL 	OATE Jr/121 	SCALE 1=20(r.a 

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
	

INTERIaTIOUAL DRIVE, PDXIsmouni.1111034,11 



PEASE 
INTERNATIONAL 

	 .35 !nterniitiOilal 	 03301 

DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	Pease Development Authority Board of Directors 
FROM: 	Paul E. Brean, Executive Director 
RE: 	Lease Reports 
DATE: 	April 6, 2021 
****************************************************************************** 

In accordance with the "Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-Sublease 
Agreements" PDA approved the following lease with: 

A. Tenant: 	Allegiance Fundraising Group 
Space: 	3,363 square feet at 222 International Drive 
Use: 	General office use and light industrial related uses which 

must conform to the light industrial/manufacturing uses authorized by the 
Pease Development Authority and for no other uses. 

Term: 	Three (3) Years Commencing March 15, 2021 

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also 
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director Lamson 
was consulted and granted her consent. 

B. Tenant: 	Northeast Credit Union 
Space: 	6,787 square feet at 100 International Drive 
Use: 	General Office and Related Use 
Term: 	Five (5) Years with one (1) Five (5) year option 

Commencing June 1, 2021 

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also 
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director Lamson 
was consulted and granted her consent. 

p/boardmtg/202I lease report 4-12-2021 

TAKING YOU THERE 

Phone: 603.433,6088 	Fax: 603.427.0433 	www.peasedev,orc-3 





PEASE 
INTERNATIONAL 

	 5 Imys-nationai Drive, Portsmouth NH 03005 

DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

MEMORANDUM 
To: 	Pease Development Authority Board of Directors 

From: 	Paul E. Brean, Executive Director 

Date: 	April 6, 2021 

Re: 	Sublease between 222 International, Limited Partnership and Allegiance Fundraising 
Group 

In accordance with the Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA 
has approved of a sublease between 222 International, Limited Partnership ("2221LP") and 
Allegiance Fundraising Group ("Allegiance") for 3,363 square feet at 222 New Hampshire 
Avenue for a period of three (3) years, effective March 15, 2021. Allegiance will use the premises 
for general office use and light industrial related uses which must conform to the light 
industrial/manufacturing uses authorized by the Pease Development Authority and for no other 
uses. 

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that: 

"A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to, 
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met: 

1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted 
under the original sublease; 

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original 
Lease; 

3. The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to 
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original 
Lease; and 

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible." 

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on 222ILP's 
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/200ILP 
Sublease. 

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements 
also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director 
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent. 

TAKING YOU THERE 

Phone: 603.433.6088 	Fax 603,427.0133 	www.peasedev.org  





NOTICE OF CONSENT 

This NOTICE OF CONSENT ("Notice") is given by the PEASE DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY ("Lessor") to 222 INTERNATIONAL, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP ("Lessee"). 
Lessor and Lessee may be referred to jointly as the "Parties." 

RECITALS  

A. 	The Parties entered into a Lease for 222 International Drive at Pease International 
Tradeport on September 7, 1999 (the "Lease") and amended by Lease Amendment No. 1 effective 
April 1, 2000 to include 195 New Hampshire Avenue, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, 
New Hampshire. 

B. 	Section 19.3 of the Lease states that Lessor shall not unreasonably withhold its consent 
to sublease if: 

1. the use of the subleased Premises associated with the Lease is permitted under 
the original Lease; 

2. the sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease; 

3. Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to perform all other 
obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original Lease; and 

4. the proposed sublessee is financially and operationally responsible. 

C. 	Lessee has requested authorization to sublease approximately 3,363 square feet within 
the Leased Premises at 222 International Drive to Allegiance Fundraising Group ("Allegiance"), is 
duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of New Hampshire, and is qualified to do 
business in the State of New Hampshire. 

D. 	The proposed sublease to Allegiance is for office and light industrial related uses 
which must conform to the light industrial/manufacturing uses authorized by the Pease Development 
Authority and for no other uses. 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. Lessor hereby authorizes Lessee to execute the sublease, attached hereto as Exhibit A, with 
Allegiance for approximately 3,363 square feet within the Leased Premises. 

2. Upon execution of the sublease with Allegiance, Lessee shall provide Lessor with a copy of 
the executed sublease, copies of all required insurance certificates and a certificate of good standing 
from the State of New Hampshire for Allegiance. 

3. Lessee hereby agrees that occupancy shall be subject to the issuance of a Certificate of 
Occupancy as may be required in accordance with PDA Zoning Regulations, Section 315.03(a). 

1 



4. 	Lessee hereby agrees and affirms that it shall remain primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and 
to perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original Lease. 

This Notice of Consent is executed, effective this 	 day of 	, 2021 by the 
Pease Development Authority. 

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

CL_ 
Its: 	Executive Director 

AGREED AND ACCEPTED 

222 INTERNATIONAL, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

By: 	G7'°  
Date 	 Its: 	- tia'm  

P:\TWOINTL\222  InternationalTonsent \Allegiance Fundraising Group.docx 

2 



EXHIBIT A 

SUBLEASED PREMISES 

3 





SUBLEASF, 

BP-PHFF.1'4 

LEasap," 

ALL1-7 GIA1NTCE, FUNIDR.,-\.1311,1G C3TROUP 

11 -2-, 

fl 	! 

	

1.7-T 	/f t--) S 	:Ii•f:1) 
1‘, 





\\N 

PEASE 
INTERNATIONAL 

	
55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801 

DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 	Pease Development Authority Board of Directors 

From: 	Paul E. Brean, Executive Director eect_SN 

Date: 	April 6, 2021 

Re: 	Sublease between 100 International, LLC and Northeast Credit Union 

In accordance with the "Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sublease 
Agreements" adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has approved of 
a sublease at 100 International Drive for the following tenant: 

A. 	Tenant: 	Northeast Credit Union 
Space: 	6,787 square feet at 100 International Drive, Suite 260 
Use: 	Office and Related Use 
Term: 	Five (5) Years with a Five Year Renewal Option 

Commencing June 1, 2021 

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that; 

"A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to, approved 
or executed unless all of the following conditions are met: 

1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted under 
the original sublease; 

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Sublease; 

3. The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to perform 
all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original Lease; and 

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible." 

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on 100 
International's continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the 
PDA/100 International Lease. 

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Lease Agreements also requires the 
consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director Lamson was consulted 
and granted her consent. 

PATWOINTL \ 100 International\Board\ Memo re-Northeast Credit Union 4-15-21 docx 

0000 TAKING YOU THERE 

Phone: 603.433.6088 	Fax: 603.427.0433 	www.peasedev.org  





NOTICE OF CONSENT 

This NOTICE OF CONSENT ("Notice") is given by the PEASE DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY ("Lessor") to 100 INTERNATIONAL, LLC ("Lessee"). Lessor and Lessee may 
be referred to jointly as the "Parties." 

RECITALS  

A. 	The Parties entered into a Lease for 100 International Drive at Pease International 
Tradeport on September 1, 2002 (the "Lease"). 

B. 	Section 19.3 of the Lease states that Lessor shall not unreasonably withhold its 
consent to sublease if: 

1. the use of the Leased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted 
under the original Lease; 

2. the sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original 
Lease; 

3. the original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to 
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original 
Lease; and 

4. the proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible. 

C. 	Lessee has requested authorization to sublease approximately 6,787 square feet 
within the Leased Premises at 100 International Drive, Suite 260 NORTHEAST CREDIT 
UNION ("Sublessee"), a duly authorized limited liability company existing under the laws of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts and qualified to do business in New Hampshire. 

D. 	The proposed sublease to NORTHEAST CREDIT UNION is for general office 
use and related uses. The commencement of the lease between the Lessee and the Sublessee begins 
on or about June 1, 2021. 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. Lessor hereby authorizes Lessee to execute the sublease, attached hereto as Exhibit 
A, with NORTHEASAT CREDIT UNION for approximately 6,787 square feet within the 
Leased Premises. 

2. Upon execution of the sublease with NORTHEAST CREDIT UNION, Lessee 
shall provide Lessor with a copy of the executed sublease, copies of all required insurance 
certificates and a certificate of good standing from the State of New Hampshire for NORTHEAST 
CREDIT UNION. 



3. Lessee hereby agrees that occupancy shall be subject to the issuance of a Certificate 
of Occupancy as may be required in accordance with PDA Zoning Regulations, Section 3 15.03(a). 

4. Lessee hereby agrees and affirms that it shall remain primarily liable to Lessor to 
pay rent and to perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original Lease. 

This Notice of Consent is executed, effective this 	day of  Cta, 	, 2021 
by the Pease Development Authority. 

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

13-r- 	citAA- C  
Its: 	Executive Director 

AGREED AND ACCEPTED 

100 INTERNATIONAL, LLC 

2 / 	 By: 
Date 	 Its: 

 

 

  

I 1 -  \AIM] I 	Intccnationar.Conseni; \ NO11(1, OF CONSI..NA Ior Northt.\INt Ciod:11.[ctIon docx 



EXHIBIT A 

SUBLEASED PREMISES 





SUBLEASE 

BETWEEN 

100 INTERNATIONAL, L.L.C. 

AS 
"SUBLESSOR" 

AND 

NORTHEAST CREDIT UNION 

AS 
"SUBLESSEE" 

100 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE 

SUITE #260 

PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03801 

DATED AS OF  M fl mc. (4 !1 a oal  

Error! Unknown document property name. 





0-- 
PEASE 
INTERNATIONAL 

DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

MOTION  

Director Fournier: 

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and 

authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Motorola at 

a cost not to exceed $22,968.81 for the purchase of twelve (1 2) portable 

radios and a new repeater; all in accordance with the memorandum of 

Chasen Congreves, Manager of Airport Administration, dated April 6, 2021 

attached hereto. 

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, VIII, the Board 

justifies the waiver of the RFP requirement as Motorola is a State approved 

vendor for the radio equipment. 

Note: 	This motion requires 5 affirmative votes. 
Roll Call vote required. 

N \RESOLVES \2021 \Airport - Radios.docx 

TAKING YOU THERE 





Memo 
To: 	Paul Breen, Executive Director 

From: Chasen Congreves, Manager of Airport Administration c, 
Date: 4/6/2021 

Re: 	Digital Communications Upgrade 

The FY21 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), allocated $25,000 for the replacement of carpeting 
in the domestic baggage claim area of the airport terminal. The airport recognized a decrease 
in passenger activity in 2020 due to the runway rehabilitation project and Covid-19. As a result, 
there is no immediate need to replace the carpeting. 

The airport has identified a potential public safety issue involving interoperability 
communication with mutual aid entities. Airport Operations and Maintenance Personnel 
currently do not have the ability to communicate via portable radio with municipal and state 
agencies responding to airport emergencies as these agencies utilize digital VHF frequencies 
and radio equipment. Airport radio communications are supported by an analog repeater that 
was purchased 20 years ago and has a 10 year life span. This outdated repeater is currently 
responsible for erratic and inaudible radio transmissions. The existing repeater would be able 
to serve as a secondary backup repeater, as currently there is no fail safe. 

With the foregoing in mind, I am requesting authorization to utilize the $25,000 that was 
appropriated for the terminal carpeting in the FY21 CIP for the immediate purchase of 12 
portable radios and a new repeater from Motorola. The installation and programming of the 
equipment will be completed by the NH Department of Safety and PDA personnel with no 
external labor fees. Motorola is an approved State of New Hampshire vendor and holds state 
contract number 8001937 for provision of the associated equipment. As such, I am also 
requesting authority to waive the bid requirement. The total cost of the twelve (12) portable 
radios is $19,368.81. The final cost of the repeater is not known at this time. However, the cost 
for the repeater on the open market is $3,600. Motorola is preparing a separate exploratory 
quote for this device that will include the state discount, but the quote has not been finalized as 
of the date of this memo. 

As such, at the April 15, 2021 PDA Board of Director's meeting, please request authority from 
the Board to waive the formal RFP process and to purchase 12 portable radios, supporting 
accessories, and a SLR8000 repeater, under New Hampshire State Contract 8001937, for a 
total cost not to exceed $22,968.81. 





PEASE 
INTERNATIONAL 

DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY MEMORANDUM 

To: 	 Paul Brean, Executive Director - -Q:)f.„8 

From: 	Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager 

Date: 	April 2, 2021 

Subject: 	Sign Revision Report for Stewarts Ambulance at 119 International Drive 

In accordance with your authority under the "Delegation to Building Inspector: Consent and 

Approval of Minor Revisions to Existing Signs" adopted by the Board on June 20, 2005, I am 

reporting the following: 

Stewarts Ambulance Communications has become a tenant at 119 International Drive and has 

applied to modify the signage at their location. The new sign reflects the company name and logo 

and will be using the same monument sign base at the entrance used by the previous tenant. The 

total sign area falls within the 200 square foot maximum. 

This sign revision meets the all of the following conditions: 

1. Required for maintenance and a revision to sign graphics reflecting a change in tenancy. 

2. No substantive change in size or style of the sign. 

3. Consistent with the terms and conditions of the original sign approval. 

4. All other conditions of the PDA Land Use Controls are satisfied. 

Director Loughlin has reviewed the sign revisions and has given his approval. At this month's 
Board meeting, please report the revisions to the 119 International Drive signage. 

TAKING YOU THERE 







-a a) 0 

a) 0 

C 
CN 

cr.) 

0 

uJ 
.re 

•E 

T 

a) LI 

0 •o- 

w 

1 



11•- 

PEASE 
INTERNATIONAL 

DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

MOTION 

Director Loughlin: 

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby 

approves of the proposed sign request by Farley White Pease LLC, for the 

premises located at 90 and 100 Arboretum Drive; all in accordance with 

the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager, dated 

April 6, 2021, attached hereto. 

NOTE: Roll Call Vote Required. 

N: \ RESOLVES \ 2021 \90 - 100 Arboretum Sign Request 4-15-2021.docx 

TAKING YOU THERE 





PEASE 
INTERNATIONAL 

DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

MEMORANDUM 
To: 	Paul Brean, Executive Director ....4445 
From: 	Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering ManagerItOja, 
Date: 	April 6, 2021 
Subject: 	Signage at 90 & 100 Arboretum Drive 

Farley White Pease LLC has submitted a request to erect wall and ground signs for the new building 
located at 90 Arboretum Drive. The wall sign would identify Waste Innovations, the building tenant 
and the ground sign shows the building address. 

90 Arboretum Drive is situated on a parcel that also contains 100 Arboretum Drive. As such, staff 
prepared an inventory of signage to determine a total sign square footage for the parcel. The following 
table describes the existing signage on site as well as the proposed signage (shown italicized) and the 
attached exhibits detail the proposed signs. 

Sign # Address Tenant 
- 
	Sign Type Sign Area 

(sq. ft.) 
1 100 Arboretum Driveway Address Ground 16 
2 100 Arboretum Fedpoint Wall Sign 42.18 
3 100 Arboretum Fedpoint Wall Sign 19.04 
4 100 Arboretum Wheelabrator Wall Sign 42 
5 90 Arboretum Driveway Address Ground 8.58 
6 90 Arboretum Waste Innovations Wall Sign 50.49 

*Existing, Proposed TOTAL 178.29 

As you can see, the total square footage for existing and proposed signage is less than the 200 square 
feet allowable maximum. With regard to style, the signs are consistent with other Tradeport wall and 
monument signs. 

Staff has reviewed the zoning ordinance as it relates to signage and we believe the proposal is in 
harmony with the general purpose and intent of the ordinance. At next month's board meeting, please 
ask the Board of Directors to approve the sign proposal of Farley White Pease, LLC. 

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2021/90Arboretum Signage.docx 

TAKING YOU THERE 





CN 

in 

i
 
 

 1
03
"
 

•-
 -1  

90
  A

r b
or

e t
u M

 

1"Z 	I 

S
ca

ke
:  1

/2
" 

=  
1

' 

„Zt 

«817 

r 	 

 

„LL 

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

:  
2
-4

- 2
02

1 

= 111  
o co  4—, 

	

Eu_. TD  CI  = 	CO 2 rz- 

	

CD a) 0  ..c 	a)  o 42  

	

-0 s-- 	 0 

in co I— 	
2 — Q 'a (75 	_a .= r) 	o 	c:) 

a) 	 0 
+E.  
0 

0 

2 

a) 73  -Fn 	 -F, E 
a) 	c •-• 

rn r- co co 





I- 

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

:  
4
-5

- 2
02

1 

co 
rn 
ti 
co 





4 

	  Pik_ 
.■■■In-1111. 1.  -..... mt.  . 

Ilkliar 

N
e
w

in
g

to
n
,  

N
H

 

I 1 

I 





PEASE 
AIRPORT 
	

36 A 	Ave Portsmouth, NH 03801 

MANAGEMENT 
	

803.43.6536 

Memorandum 

To: 	Paul Brean, Executive Director 

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Community Liaison 

Date: 4/6/2021 

Subj: Noise Report for March 2021 

The Portsmouth International Airport at Pease did not receive any noise inquiries in March, 
2021. Both the noise phone line and the website noise submission form were tested and found 
to be operational. 

00 TAKING YOU THERE 





PEASE 
INTERNATIONAL 

DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

MOTION 

Director Ferrini: 

The Pease Development Authority ("PDA") Board of Directors approves 

of and authorizes the Executive Director to: 

1. Expend funds in the amount of $15,080.00 for legal services 

rendered to the Pease Development Authority from: 

Sheehan Phinney Bass & Green  
February 1, 2021 - February 28, 2021 	$ 3,567.00 

(for Tradeport General Representation) 

February 1, 2021 - February 28, 2021 	$1 1 .513.00  

(in support of MS4 and CLF 

settlement implementation) 

Total 	 S15,080.00 

2. Expend funds in the amount of $3,496.50 for legal services 

rendered to the Pease Development Authority from Anderson 
Kreiger as outside counsel for Federal Regulatory Advice from 

February 1, 2021 through February 28, 2021. 

For a total amount of $18,576.50 in legal services 

NOTE: Roll Call vote required. 

N: \ RESOLVES \ 2021 \ Legal Services 4-15-2021.clocx 

TAKING YOU THERE 





Pease Development Authority 
	

Mar 30, 2021 	PAGE 	4 

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA 
1000 ELM STREET 
P.O. BOX 3701 

MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701 

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY 

RE: Trade Port - General Representation 

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-10167 
BILLING ATTORNEY:Lynn J. Preston 

	

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: 	 $3,567.00 

	

TOTAL EXPENSES: 	 $0.00 

TOTAL THIS BILL: 	 $3,567.00 

BALANCE DUE: 	 $3,567.00 

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE 

Please return this page with your remittance and please reference the 
client/case number on all related correspondence. 

To pay by CREDIT CARD, please visit www.sheehan.com , 
scroll to the bottom and click " ClientPay " or contact our office directly. 

AMOUNT PAID... $ 





Pease Development Authority 
	

Mar 30, 2021 	PAGE 	5 

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA 
1000 ELM STREET 
P.O. BOX 3701 

MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701 

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY 

RE: Permit Implementation 

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-19658 
BILLING ATTORNEY:Lynn J. Preston 

	

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: 	$11,513.00 

	

TOTAL EXPENSES: 	 $0.00 

TOTAL THIS BILL: 	$11,513.00 

BALANCE DUE: 	$11,513.00 

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE 

Please return this page with your remittance and please reference the 
client/case number on all related correspondence. 

To pay by CREDIT CARD, please visit www.sheehan.com , 
scroll to the bottom and click " ClientPay " or contact our office directly. 

AMOUNT PAID... $ 





ANDERSON 

KRE-IGER 
50 Milk Street, 21st Floor 

Boston, MA 02109 
(617) 621-6500 
EIN: 04 -2988950 

March 18, 2021 

Pease Development Authority 
Anthony Blenkinsop, Deputy Director/General Counsel 
55 International Drive 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 

Reference # 137480 	/ 1047-4136 

in Reference To: Federal Regulatory Advice 

Professional Services Hours 	Amount  

    

Attorney/Paralegal Summary 

Name 
	

Hours 	Rate 	Amount 

David S. Mackey 6.30 	555.00 3,496.50 

Total Current Billing: $3,496.50 

Previous Balance Due: $0.00 

Total Now Due: $3,496.50 





Division of Ports and Harbors Advisory Council 
555 Market St. 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 
Tel 603-436-8500 
Fax 603-436-2780 

PORT ADVISORY COUNCIL ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES 

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 10, 2021 

Pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:2 III(b) Port Council Chairman Roger Groux has declared COVID-19 
an emergency condition and waived the requirement that a quorum be physically present at the 
meeting in accordance with the Governor's Executive Order 2020-04, Section 8 and Emergency 
Order #12, Sections 3 and 4. Port Council members participated remotely 'and identified their 
location and any person present with them at that location. All votes were by roll call. Members 
of the public were allowed to participate by using the access information provided. The 
moderator for this telephone conference was Greg Siegenthaler, from the Pease Development 
Authority, who explained the meeting protocols. The meeting was audio recorded (there was no 
video component available). 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
A roll call attendance was taken and the meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM. 

PRESENT: 
Roger Groux, Chairman, Dover Point, NH with no other individuals present. 
Brad Cook, Vice-Chairman, Hampton, NH, with no other individuals present. 
Erik Anderson-Portsmouth, NH, with no other individuals present. 
Chris Holt-Stratham, NH, no other individuals present. 
Chris Snow-Dover Point, NH, with no other individuals present. 
Mike Donahue-Newington, NH, with no other individuals present. 
Esther Kennedy-Portsmouth, NH with no other individuals present. 
Jeff Gilbert-Rye, NH with no other individuals present 

2. APPROVE MINUTES  
XXXX. made a motion to accept the February 10, 2021 minutes. XXXX. seconded, there 
no discussion, a roll call vote was taken and the motion passed. 

3. FINANCE REPORT 
Director Marconi reported that Pier Use, Mooring, and Berthing revenues continue to 
come in and numbers are reflected in the report. 

4. DIRECTOR'S REPORT  

No PDA Board meeting in February, therefore nothing to report on that. 

5. COMMITTEE REPORTS  

Dredging- Chris H. reported 

Port Advisory Council 	 January 13, 2021 Page 1 of 2 



Fisheries-Erik  A. reported 

Government Relations-Esther K. reported 

Business and Economic Relations- 

Moorings-  Chris S. reported 

PDA Liaison-Roger reported. 

Recreational piers-  Brad reported 

6. NEW BUSINESS -None  

7. OLD BUSINESS  

8. PUBLIC COMMENT 
No public comment. 

9. PRESS QUESTIONS  
No press in attendance. 

10. ADJOURNMENT  
XXX made a motion to adjourn, XXX. seconded, a roll call vote was taken, all were in 
favor and the motion passed. The meeting adjourned at 7:XX PM. Director thanked 
Greg from PDA for this help in facilitating the meeting. 

Port Advisory Council 
	

January 13, 2021 	 Page 2 of 2 



PEASE 
INTERNATIONAL 

PORTS AND HARBORS 

TO: 	Paul Brean, Executive Director, PDA 

FROM: 	Geno J. Marconi, Director, DPH 

DATE: 	March 19, 2921 

RE: 	Commercial Mooring For Hire 

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request 
for a commercial mooring for hire from Friends Forever, Inc. 

I have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and 
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of 
Administrative Rules regarding commercial moorings for hire. Therefore, I am 
requesting approval of the application. 

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know. 

TAKING YOU THERE 

4:5 603-435-2760 





Division of Ports & Harbors 
Memorandum 

To: 	Captain Geno J. Marconi 

From: 	Tracy R. Shattuck, Chief H/M 15 

Re: 	Friends Forever, Inc. Commercial Mooring for Hire Application 

Date: 	March 18, 2021 

Friends Forever, Inc. has shorefront property in Hart's Cove that they was 
recently donated to them by Leonard Seagren. Seagren has lifetime tenancy in the 
property and wishes to use the existing mooring associated with the propery. Friends 
Forever, Inc is requesting that a mooring be issued as a Commercial Mooring for Hire. 

With the file are the tax map and deed and tax bill. 

I recommend approval of the application as it meets all criteria for a Commercial 
Mooring for Hire permit. 





PEASE 
INTERNATIONAL 

PORTS AND HARBORS 

TO: 	Paul Brean, Executive Director, PDA 

FROM: 	Geno J. Marconi, Director, DPH 

DATE: 	March 19, 2021 

RE: 	Commercial Mooring for Hire Applications 

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received 
applications for previously existing Commercial Mooring for Hire Permits. 

I have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster(s) and 
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of 
Administrative Rules regarding Commercial Mooring for Hire applications. Therefore, I 
am requesting approval of the applications. 

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know. 

TAKING YOU THERE 

603-4 	 eaSe e o r 





Division of Ports & Harbors 
Memorandum 

To: 	Captain Geno J. Marconi, Director DPH 

From: 	Tracy R. Shattuck, Chief H/M /AO 

Re: 	Commercial Moorings For Hire 

Date: 	March 10, 2021 

The following have submitted re-applications for existing Commercial Moorings 
For Hire. Also listed is the available documentation. I recommend approval. 

Bayview Marina, LLC — 6 moorings  
19 Boston Harbor Rd 
Dover, NH 03820 
Tax bill, proof of good standing Secretary of State, advertising 
On file: tax map, deed, copy of mooring/slip lease agreement, certificate of formation 
with Secretary of State, map of mooring field, description of public access, copy of IRS 
EIN form 

Esther's Marina, LLC — 3 moorings  
41 Pickering St 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 
Tax bill, proof of good standing Secretary of State, advertising 
On file: tax map, deed, receipts, Marina lease agreement 

Jay Gingrich —1 mooring 
513 Marcy St 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 
Tax bill, assertion that it is used for an occupying tenant 
On file: tax map, deed 





Great Bay Marine — 73 moorings  
PO Box 3127 
Portsmouth, NH 03802-3127 
Tax bill, proof of good standing Secretary of State, advertising 
On file: tax map, deed, statement of hours and public access and services offered, 
Federal form — election by a small business corporation, certificate of membership in 
Marina Operators Association of America, map of mooring field 

Great Bay Yacht Club — 11 moorings  
do Jay Mooney, Mooring Chair 
PO Box 1644 
Dover, NH 03820 
Tax bill, proof of good standing Secretary of State, advertising 
On file: tax map, deed, copy of by-laws, list of directors and officers, description of 
tackle, chart of mooring field , membership directory (includes description of public 
access, etc) 

Hampton River Boat Club — 2 moorings  
Jonathan Dufour 
PO Box 901 
Hampton, NH 03842 
Tax bill, proof of good standing Secretary of State, advertising 
On file: tax map, deed, Secretary of State Certificate of Existence, Constitution and 
Bylaws, club Rules and Regulations, slate of officers 

Island Club New Castle, Inc — 1 mooring  
PO Box 282 
Newcastle, NH 03854-0282 
Tax bill, proof of good standing Secretary of State, advertising 
On file: tax map, deed, Secretary of State Certificate of Existence 

Kittery Point Yacht Club — 8 moorings  
PO Box 373 
Newcastle, NH 03854 
Tax bill, proof of good standing Secretary of State, advertising 
On file: tax map, deed, certificate of registration by the Secretary of State, application for 
registration as a non-profit, list of officers 

Lamprey River Marina — 6 moorings  
do Lou Gargiulo 
3 Holland Way, Suite 201 
Exeter, NH 03878-0201 
Tax bill, proof of good standing Secretary of State, advertising 
On file: brochure, acknowledgement of membership in a trade organization, tax map 
deed, map of mooring field 





Matthew Metivier —1 mooring  
164 Shattuck Way 
Newington, NH 03801 
Tax bill 
On file: tax map, deed, assertion that it is used for an occupying tenant 

Mud Cove Boat Yard — 1 mooring 
Attn: Wayne Semprini, President 
PO Box 336 
Newcastle, NH 03854 
Tax bill, proof of good standing Secretary of State 
On file: tax map, deed, assertion that it is used for an occupying tenant 

Portsmouth Yacht Club — 14 moorings  
PO Box 189 
Newcastle, NH 03854-0189 
Tax bill, proof of good standing Secretary of State 
On file: tax map, deed, list of officers/directors 

Pull and B.D. Inc. —1 mooring 
334 Portsmouth Ave 
PO Box 874 
Newcastle, NH 03854 
Tax bill, proof of good standing Secretary of State 
On file: tax map, deed, list of officers/directors 

Sagamore Landing Condominium Association —1 mooring 
c/o Gary Epler 
272 Walker Bungalow Rd 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 
On file: tax map, deed, condo association bylaws. Note that each condo owner pays a 
portion of the taxes for the association, there is no tax bill to the association itself. 

Southend Yacht Club —1 mooring 
7 Pickering Ave 
Portsmouth NH 03801 
Tax bill, notice of EIN, advertising, Secretary of State 
On file: tax map, deed, list of officers/directors 

Split Rock Cove Family Trust —1 mooring 
507 State St 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 
Tax bill 
On file: tax map, deed, governing instruments, assertion that it is used for an occupying 
tenant 





Diane Szmvd —1 mooring  
41 Harborview Drive 
Rye, NH 03870 
Tax Bill, assertion that it is used for occupying tenant 
On file: tax map, deed 

Warpath Family Farm —1 mooring 
7905 Striped Bridge Road 
Hopkinsville KY 
Attn: Charles Tarbell, Dustan Knight-Tarbell 
Tax Bill, assertion that it is used for occupying tenant. 
On file: tax map, deed. 

Wentworth by the Sea Dockside Condominium Association —1 mooring 
PO Box 2011 
Newcastle, NH 03854-2011 
On file: tax map, deed, Note that each condo owner pays a portion of the taxes for the 
association, there is no tax bill to the association itself. 

Wentworth by the Sea Marina (Pier People, LLC) — 2 moorings  
Attn: Spenser Epperson 
PO Box 2079 
Newcastle, NH 03854-2079 
Tax bill, Secretary of State 
On file: tax map, deed, statement of rates, certificate of membership International Marina 
Institute, description of public access and services, brochure. 





PEASE 
INTERNATIONAL 

PORTS AND HARBORS 

TO: 	Paul Brean, Executive Director, PDA 

FROM: 	Geno J. Marconi, Director, DPH 

DATE: 	March 19, 2021 

RE: 	Commercial Mooring For Hire 

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request 
for 5 additional Commercial Moorings for Hire from Great Bay Marine, Inc. 

I have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and 
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of 
Administrative Rules regarding commercial moorings for hire. Therefore, I am 
requesting approval of the application. 

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know. 

nt TAKING YOU THERE 

- 	- t; 	a ;7. : 3 0 	6 - 2 7 0 	,A,.! w 	e a  a ci e 	r 





Division of Ports & Harbors 
Memorandum 

To: 	Captain Geno J. Marconi 

From: 	Tracy R. Shattuck, Chief H/M 

Re: 	Great Bay Marine, Inc 

Date: 	19 Mar 2021 

Great Bay Marine, Inc has requested the addition of 5 Commercial Moorings for 
Hire in the mooring field that they manage in Little Bay. There is no waitlist in that area 
and ample room for many more moorings. 

I recommend approval of the application as it meets all criteria for a Commercial 
mooring for Hire permit. 





PEASE 
INTERNATIONAL 	 555 Market Street. Su e i Portsmouth, H 	301 

PORTS AND HARBORS 

TO: 	Paul Brean, Executive Director, PDA 

FROM: 	Geno J. Marconi, Director, DPH C 2  

DATE: 	March 18, 2021 

RE: 	Commercial Mooring Transfer 

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request 
for the transfer of a commercial mooring, permit #827, from Thomas Lyons to Joyce 
Love. 

I have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and 
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of 
Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, I am 
requesting approval of the transfer. 

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know. 

C...)000 TAKING YOU THERE 

ph. 603-435-8500 	1a:(. 603-4 3 ,5-2780 
	

WWW peasedh,.ocg 



Division of Ports & Harbors 
Memorandum 

To: 	Capt. Geno J. Marconi 

From: 	Chief H/M Tracy R. Shattuck /0 

Re: 	Commercial Transfer 

Date: 	March 17, 2021 

Thomas Lyons and Joyce Love are requesting the transfer of a Mooring Permit 
(#827) in the Hampton Harbor mooring field area 1. Attached is documentation of 
Love's commercial enterprise in the form of a fishing license. Also attached is the 
transfer request from Lyons. Joyce Love is the registered owner of the boat and her son, 
Eric, is going to fish with it. They have asserted that they understand that the mooring 
must remain in commercial use. 

I have reviewed this application and I believe that it is in compliance with the 
administrative rules. 

I recommend that permit #827 be transferred to: 

Joyce Love 
178 Haskell Road 
North Yarmouth, ME 04097 



PEASE 
INTE R NATIONAL 

PORTS AND HARBORS 

TO: 	Paul Brean, Executive Director, PDA 

FROM: 	Geno J. Marconi, Director, DP 

DATE: 	March 30, 2021 

RE: 	Commercial Mooring For Hire 

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request 
for a commercial mooring for hire from Point of View Condominium Association. 

I have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and 
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of 
Administrative Rules regarding commercial moorings for hire. Therefore, I am 
requesting approval of the application. 

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know. 





Division of Ports & Harbors 
Memorandum 

To: 
	

Captain Geno J. Marconi 

From: 
	

Tracy R. Shattuck, Chief H/M 

Re: 
	

Point of View Condo Assn. Commercial Mooring for Hire Application 

Date: 
	

March 30, 2021 

Point of View Condominium Association has shorefront property in Peirce Island 
back channel that is leased to a tenant. Point of View Condo Assn. is requesting that a 
mooring be issued as a Commercial Mooring for Hire for the use of the occupying tenant. 

With the file is the deed. The property was recently subdivided so the tax map 
and tax bill are not yet available. 

I recommend approval of the application as it meets all criteria for a Commercial 
Mooring for Hire permit. 





PEASE 
INTERNATIONAL 

PORTS AND HARBORS 

Date: 	April 6, 2021 

To: 	PDA Board of Directors 

From: 	Geno Marconi, Directo 

Subject: 	Foreign-Trade Zone #81 Annual Report 

On March 31, 2021, the Division of Ports and Harbors (the "Division") submitted to the U.S. 
Department of Commerce Foreign-Trade Zones ("FTZ") Board the 2020 annual report for the Federal 
Fiscal year, October 1, 2019-September 30, 2020, on activities in Foreign-Trade Zone #81. 

FTZ's are areas designated by the FTZ Board and under the supervision of U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection ("USCBP"). For the purpose of assessment and collection of import duties, merchandise in 
a FTZ site are considered not to have entered the commerce of the United States and therefore duties 
are not payable while in the FTZ. FTZ's were established by Congress in 1932 to offer tax incentives 
to companies that would normally operate off shore, to remain within the United States to stimulate the 
economy and create and retain jobs. That remains true today. 

The New Hampshire Port Authority was awarded a Grant of Authority as Foreign-Trade Zone #81 in 
1982 and when the NH Legislature merged the "Port Authority" with the Pease Development Authority 
in 2001, the FTZ Grant of Authority was included. 

Although the Division's annual report contains proprietary business information, the FTZ Board's final 
report to Congress contains a range of business/financial information. Currently FTZ #81 has three (3) 
active FTZ businesses: 

1. Textile Coated International — Manchester 
2. Millipore Corporation — Jaffrey 
3. Rochester Electronics — Pease Tradeport, Portsmouth 

Attached for reference is the page from the previous year's FTZ Board's annual report (FY 2019) to 
Congress regarding FTZ #81 activity. 

TAKING YOU THERE 





STATE SUMMARY 

Merchandise Received: $100-250 mil 

Exports: 55-10 mil 

Total Shipments: 5100-250 mil 

Employees: 1,251-1,500 

■ Pharmaceuticals (99%) 

■ Other Electronics (<1%) 

Plastic/Rubber (<1%) 

Annual Report of the Foreign - Trade Zones Board — 2019 
	

Appendix D 

NEW HAMPSHIRE 

TOP FOREIGN-STATUS PRODUCTS BY VALUE 

FTZ 81, PORTSMOUTH 
GRANTEE: PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS 

All. Activity: 
MERCHANDISE RECEIVED EXPORTS  EMPLOYEES 

$100-250 mil $5-10 mil 1,251-1,500 

Warehouse/Distribution Activity: 
NUMBER OF COMPANIES MERCHANDISE RECEIVED 

1 

EXPORTS TOTAL SHIPMENTS 
1 $1-5 mil $0 $0 

Production Activity: 
COMPANY MERCHANDISE RECEIVED EXPORTS 	I TOTAL SHIPMENTS 

81 Textiles Coated International $10-25 mil $5-10 mil I 	$10-25 mil 
81D Millipore Corporation 	I 	 5100-250 mil 51-5 mil I 	5100-250 mil 

90 





Ow-- 
PEASE 
INTERNATIONAL 

DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

MOTION  

Director Levesque: 

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors, in accordance 

with NH Code of Administrative Rules Pda 300 Port Captains, Pilots and 

Pilotage, and the memorandum of Geno Marconi, Division Director, dated 

March 16, 2021, attached hereto, hereby approves the reappointment of 

Captain Richard C. Holt, Jr. as a Class I Pilot for the Portsmouth Harbor and 

Piscataqua River through March 4, 2026. 

NOTE: 	Roll Call vote required. 

N: \ RESOLVES \ 2021 \DPH - Reappointment of Holt as Class I Pilot 4-1 5-21.docx 

TAKING YOU THERE 





PEASE 
INTERNATIONAL 

PORTS AND HARBORS 

Date: 	March 16, 2021 

To: 
	

Pease Development Authority ("PDA") Board of Directors 

From: 
	

Geno J. Marconi, Port Directo 

Subject: 	Pilot Reappointment 

In accordance with the Code of Administrative Rules, CHAPTER Pda 300 PORT 
CAPTAINS, PILOTS AND PILOTAGE the Division of Ports and Harbors (the 
"Division") has received a completed application for reappointment as a Class I pilot from 
Captain Richard C. Holt, Jr. 

The Division had reviewed the application and has found that Captain Holt has met the 
requirements as set forth in: 

• Pda 305.03 
• Pda 305.06 (except Pda 305.06(b)(5)and (7)) 
• Pda 305.08 

Therefore the Division of Ports and Harbors recommends the PDA Board of Directors 
approve the reappointment of Captain Richard C. Holt, Jr as a Class I pilot for Portsmouth 
Harbor and the Piscataqua River for the following term: 

TERM:  

The appointment shall be for a term concurrent with Captain Holts Merchant Mariner 
Credential which expires 4-Mar-2026 (Pda 305.01(d)) and subject to the requirements for 
Annual Certifications (Pda 305.09) 

TAKING YOU THERE 





PEASE 
INTERNATIONAL 

DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

MOTION  

Director Lamson: 

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the 

Executive Director to enter into a contract with Appledore Marine 

Engineering, LLC, the Division of Ports and Harbors' ("DPH") on-call marine 

engineer, in a total amount not to exceed $46,721.00 from the Harbor 

Dredging and Pier Maintenance Fund, to assist the DPH in obtaining the 

necessary regulatory approvals for Main Wharf dredging improvements; all 

in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, dated April 6, 

2021, attached hereto. 

NOTE: 	Roll Call vote required. 

N: \ RESOLVES \ 2021 DPH - Appledore for Regulatory Approvals for Main Wharf Dredging.docx 

TAKING YOU THERE 





PEASE 
INTERNATIONAL 

PORTS AND HARBORS 

To: 	Pease Development Authority ("PDA"), Board of Directors 

From: 	Geno Marconi, Direct 

Date: 	April 6, 2021 

Subject: 	Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance ("HDPM") Fund 

A hydrographic survey completed on March 1, 2021 confirms some shoaling along the berth 
line of the Main Wharf at the Market Street Marine Terminal. Records indicate that the last 
time the berth line was dredged was during construction in 1964. Taking into consideration 
that there are several dredging projects planned in the Piscataqua River beginning in 
November 2021, the Division determined it would be in its best interest to have a Standard 
Dredge and Fill Permit application (the "Application") approved in order to be in a positon to 
bid the berth line dredging when the other dredging project contracts have been awarded in 
hopes of maximizing efficiency and obtaining competitive bids. 

Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC. ("AME") our "On Call" marine engineers submitted a 
proposal, attached, to provide services to assemble the Application to DES. Preliminary 
estimates indicate that there is less than 6,000 cubic yards of dredge materials to be removed. 
The project cost for AME's services, not to exceed $46,721.00, would come from the HDPM 
fund as approved by the Capital Budget Overview Committee ("CBOC") on April 2, 2021, 
attached. 

The Division recommends that the Pease Development Authority approve the expenditure of 
not more than $46,721.00 for the purpose of accepting and funding a proposal from AME to 
support the owner in obtaining the necessary regulatory approvals for Main Wharf dredging 
improvements. The balance of the HDPM Fund as of April 5, 2021 is $280,510.00. 

TAKING YOU THERE 





Appledore Marine 
Engineering, LLC 

600 State Street, Suite E Portsmouth New Hampshire 03801 

February 18, 2021 

Captain Geno Marconi 
Director Division of Ports and Harbors 
555 Market Street, PO Box 369 
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03802 

Re: 	Proposal to Provide Marine Engineering Services 
Main Pier Dredging 
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 

Dear Captain Marconi: 

Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC (AME) is pleased to present this proposal for Marine Engineering services for the above-
referenced project. This proposal will discuss the Background, Scope of Services, Schedule of Work and Fee for the services 
required to complete the work. 

BACKGROUND: 

The currently programmed functional replacement project is scheduled to lengthen the pier to the north and complete dredge 
improvements. This project does not address dredging needs along the remainder of the pier with areas of existing depths as shallow 
as -26 in reference to MLLW. The berth was originally designed to a depth of -35 ft MLLW in the 1960's; however, due to the length 
of time since the last historical dredging this will be viewed as dredging improvements and will require the full permitting process and 
will be unable to take advantage of the streamlined maintenance dredge process. 

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING: 

We understand the project is to complete the regulatory permits for dredge the main pier to a depth of -35 ft MLLW, thus affording 
the opportunity to take advantage of a mobilized dredge contractor while dredging is being completed for the functional replacement 
project. 

SCOPE OF SERVICES: 

This scope of services is developed to support the owner in obtaining the necessary regulatory approvals for the main pier dredging. 

The first phase of the project will include the development of a dredge material sampling plan and coordinating with the ACOE to 
gain the necessary approvals for the sampling and testing. Upon approval, bottom sampling and the follow-on laboratory testing will 
be completed. 

AME will schedule a permitting coordination meeting with the applicable State and Federal Agencies. This initial meeting will provide 
a brief understanding to the regulatory contacts and identify the basic process. 

AME will continue coordination and complete the regulatory applications to the State and Federal Government. Upon completion of 
the applications AME will provide draft copies for PDA-DPH to review and sign. At this point the appropriate regulatory and town 
fees will be identified and AME will provide documentation of the amounts so PDA-DPH may provide the required checks to the 
appropriate agencies. 

Ph: 603-766-1870 I www.appledoremarine.com  





Main Wharf Dredge 	 AME Project Number: 30227 
Proposal for Engineering Services 	 2/1812021  

The following regulatory permits or certifications are anticipated to be required. 
• US Army Corps of Engineers Section 404 of the Clean Water Act 
• US Army Corps of Engineers Section 401 Water Quality Certification 
• NH Department of Environmental Resources Standard Dredge and Fill Permit 
• Coastal Zone Management Consistency 

AME will present the project to the City of Portsmouth Conservation Committee as part of the NH Standard Dredge and Fill 
Application to seek concurrence. 

Conditions of Proposal: 

1. Regulatory permitting application fees and environmental mitigation will be paid by the Owner. 

2. Based on the recent history at the site this project is premised that the dredge material will be deemed suitable for offshore 
disposal without biological testing. If another disposal option or additional testing is required, a modification to this proposal 
will be developed for owner review and approval prior to proceeding. 

3. This proposal is to obtain permits and does not include contract documents or construction support services, if those are 
required in the future a separate proposal will be provided. 

4. Sampling will be completed by divers without mobilizing a jack-up barge. If ACOE requires more extensive samples beyond 
the capabilities of divers a modification to this proposal will be provided for consideration. 

5. No site-specific detailed studies of rare species or ecology will be required. 

SCHEDULE: 

AME will commence work on the project immediately upon written notice to proceed and anticipate completion of the sampling and 
testing within 45 days and anticipate 90 days from submission of the permits to obtain approvals. It is recommended to plan for a 4-
6-month total duration to obtain the permits from notice to proceed. 

FEES: 

Fees for consulting services will be on a fixed fee basis in the amount of $46,721 in accordance with the attached schedule. 

Prompt payment of invoices is necessary for us to maintain a schedule and provide responsible service. We will invoice monthly for 
our engineering services and reimbursable expenses. Payment is due within thirty (30) days of date of invoice. 

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to present a proposal for this work. 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Regards, 

Noah J. Elwood, PE 
President 

This Proposal is subject and subordinate to the Agreement for Marine Engineering Services between the Parties dated July 1, 2017. 





Pease Development Authority Division of Ports and Harbors 
555 Market St. Portsmouth, NH 03801 
Phone-603-436-8500 Fax 603-436-2780 
11 , 11 , 1v.i.7ort(..6th.or:? 

CAP 21-008 

March 22, 2021 

The Honorable Chairman 
Capital Budget Overview Committee 
State House 
Concord, NH 03301 
Attn: Office of Legislative Budget Assistant, State House Room 102 

Re: Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance Fund 

REQUESTED ACTION 

Approved by the Capital Budget 
Overview Committee 04/02/2021 

In accordance with RSA 12-G:46, III, Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance Fund Established, the Pease 
Development Authority Division of Ports and Harbors ("the Division") is requesting approval of the Capital Budget 
Overview Committee to expend not more than $46,721.00 from the Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance Fund 
("HDPM") for the purpose of accepting and funding a proposal from its on call marine engineering company, 
Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC., to support the owner in obtaining the necessary regulatory approvals for 
main pier dredging improvements, in conjunction with the Functional Replacement project. The balance of the 
Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance Fund as of March 22, 2021 is $250,933.69. 

EXPLANATION 

The currently programmed Functional Replacement project is scheduled to lengthen the pier to the north and 
complete dredge improvements. This project does not address dredging needs along the remainder of the pier with 
areas of existing depths as shallow as -26 in reference to MLLW. The berth was originally designed to a depth of -
35 ft. MLLW (Mean Lower Low Water) in the 1960's; however, due to the length of time since the last historical 
dredging this will be viewed as dredging improvements, which will require the full permitting process, and will be 
unable to take advantage of the streamlined maintenance dredge process. A copy of the latest multi-beam 
hydrographic survey is attached. 

The Division requested and received a proposal, attached hereto, from its on call marine engineering company, 
Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC to support the owner in obtaining the necessary regulatory approvals for the 
main pier dredging. The following regulatory permits or certifications are anticipated to be required: 

US Army Corps of Engineers Section 404 of the Clean Water Act 
US Army Corps of Engineers Section 401 Water Quality Certification 
NH Department of Environmental Resources Standard Dredge and Fill Permit 
Coastal Zone Management Consistency 

Therefore, the Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors requests approval to spend no more 
than $46,721.00 from the Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance Fund, subject to final approval by the Pease 
Development Authority Board of Directors. The balance of the Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance Fund as of 
March 22, 2021 is $250,933.69. 

Sincerely, 

Geno J. Ma ni, Division Director 

Cc: 	Paul E. Brean, Executive Director, Pease Development Authority 
Irving Canner, Director of Finance 

• 
• 

• 




